AGENDA
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF MONO
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Regular Meetings: First, Second, and Third Tuesday of each month. Location of meeting is specified below.
Meeting Location: Board Chambers, 2nd Fl., County Courthouse, 278 Main St., Bridgeport, CA 93517

Regular Meeting
March 5, 2024

TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION

This meeting will be held in person at the location listed above. Additionally, a teleconference location will be
available where the public and members of the Board may participate by electronic means.

1. Mammoth Teleconference Location — for meetings held on the first and second Tuesday of each month -
Mono Lake Room of the Mono County Civic Center, First Floor, 1290 Tavern Road, Mammoth Lakes, CA.
93546;

2. Bridgeport Teleconference Location — for meetings held on the third Tuesday of each Month - Mono County
Courthouse, Second Floor Board Chambers, 278 Main Street, Bridgeport, CA. 93517;

3. Zoom Webinar.

Members of the public may participate via the Zoom Webinar, including listening to the meeting and providing
public comment, by following the instructions below.

To join the meeting by computer:

Visit https://monocounty.zoom.us/j/861 8462 2677 or visit https://www.zoom.us/, click on "Join A Meeting" and
enter the Zoom Webinar ID 861 8462 2677.

To provide public comment, press the “Raise Hand” button on your screen.

To join the meeting by telephone:
Dial (669) 900-6833, then enter Zoom Webinar 861 8462 2677
To provide public comment, press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to mute/unmute.

If you are unable to join the Zoom Webinar of the Board meeting, you may still view the live stream of the
meeting by visiting: https://monocounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?publish_id=714fe04d-98f2-4e11-b476-
233e3caear96

NOTE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (760) 932-5530 or bos@mono.ca.gov. Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to
this meeting (See 42 USCS 12132, 28CFR 35.130).

Full agenda packets are available for the public to review in the Office of the Clerk of the Board (Annex | - 74
North School Street, Bridgeport, CA 93517) and online athttp://monocounty.ca.gov/bos. Any writing distributed

less than 72 hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the


mailto:bos@mono.ca.gov

Board and online.

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY TIME, ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR EITHER THE MORNING OR
AFTERNOON SESSIONS WILL BE HEARD ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE TIME AND PRESENCE OF
INTERESTED PERSONS. PUBLIC MAY COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS AT THE TIME THE ITEM IS

HEARD.

9:00 AM

Call meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items of public interest that
are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Speakers may be limited in
speaking time dependent upon the press of business and number of persons
wishing to address the Board.) Please refer to the Teleconference Information
section to determine how to make public comment for this meeting via Zoom.

RECOGNITIONS

Proclamation Designating the Month of March 2024 as Grand Jury
Awareness Month

Departments: Clerk of the Board
10 minutes

(Supervisor Duggan) - Proclamation designating March 2024 as Grand Jury
Awareness Month.

Recommended Action: Approve the proclamation designating March 2024 as
Grand Jury Awareness Month.

Fiscal Impact: None.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

CAO Report regarding Board Assignments
Receive brief oral report by County Administrative Officer (CAO) regarding work
activities.

DEPARTMENT/COMMISSION REPORTS
Receive brief oral report on emerging issues and/or activities.
CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters on the consent agenda are to be approved on one motion unless a
board member requests separate action on a specific item.)

Resolution Authorizing Amendment of the Mono County Allocation List
for the Sheriff's Office

Departments: Sheriff's Office



Proposed resolution of the Mono County Board of Supervisors authorizing the
County Administrative Officer to amend the County of Mono list of allocated
positions to change the salary range for Records Manager in the Office of the
Sheriff.

Recommended Action: Adopt proposed resolution. Provide any desired
direction to staff.

Fiscal Impact: Salary and benefits for the position for the remainder of this fiscal
year increase by $1,387, which is $1,189 for salary and $199 for benefits. There
is sufficient funding in the Sheriff's Office budget for the position.

Contract with Josh D. Hillemeier for the continued Provision of Indigent
Defense Services

Departments: County Administrative Office

(Sandra Moberly, County Administrative Officer) - Proposed contract renewal with
Josh Hillemeier for the provision of Indigent Defense Services (public defender).

Recommended Action: Approve and sign contract with Josh Hillemeier for
indigent defense services for the period March 21, 2024, through March 20,
2029, for $16,386.30 per month for the period of January 1, 2024, through
December 31, 2024, with a two percent (2%) increase each year starting on
January 1, 2025.

Fiscal Impact: The cost over the next six calendar years is: $196,636,
$200,568, $204,580, $208,671, $212,845, $217,102, for a combined total
maximum cost of $1,240,401.

Lease of Office Space in Civic Center to Eastern Sierra Child Support
Services

Departments: County Administrative Office / County Counsel

Amended proposed lease with Eastern Sierra Child Support Services pertaining
to leasing space in the Mono County Civic Center, with updated insurance and
subrogation language.

Recommended Action: Approve and authorize the CAO to sign lease with
Eastern Sierra Child Support Services to lease space within the Mono County
Civic Center for the period March 5,2024, through March 1, 2027, at a rate of
$250 per month ($3,000 per year).

Fiscal Impact: Receipt of $3,000 annually which reduces rents paid by
departments to cover debt service on the Civic Center Certificates of
Participation.

Lee Vining Community Center Memorandum of Understanding
Departments: Public Works



Proposed updated MOU to replace the existing Lee Vining Community Center
MOU between Mono County and the Mono Lake Kutzadika Tribe that
memorializes use of a portion of the center by the Tribe as tribal offices.

Recommended Action: Approve and authorize the Chair to sign the updated
MOU with the Kutzadika Tribe.

Fiscal Impact: None
Monthly Treasury Transaction Report
Departments: Finance

Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 1/31/2024.

Recommended Action: Approve the Treasury Transaction Report for the month
ending 1/31/2024.

Fiscal Impact: None.
CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

Direction may be given to staff regarding, and/or the Board may discuss, any item
of correspondence listed on the agenda.

Email from Virginia Lakes Homeowner
Departments: Clerk of the Board

Email received from a Virginia Lakes homeowner regarding concerns with the
High Sierra Snowcat and Yurt business.

REGULAR AGENDA - MORNING

Conversion of Department of Animal Services into Division of Animal
Services

Departments: County Administrative Office
10 minutes

(Christine Bouchard, Assistant County Administrative Officer) - Approval of
actions required to convert the County's existing Department of Animal Services
into a Division of Animal Services.

Recommended Action:

1. Announce fiscal impact and approve modified Agreement Regarding Terms
and Conditions of Employment of Chris Mokracek to change the temporary
appointment as "Interim Animal Services Director" to a temporary appointment as
"Interim Animal Services Manager"

2. Introduce, read title, and waive further reading of proposed ordinance
amending Mono County Code Chapters 2.05 and 9.04 to replace references to



"Animal Services Department” and "Animal Services Director" with "Animal
Services Division" and "Animal Services Manager". Provide any desired direction
to staff.

Fiscal Impact: The modified agreement for Chris Mokracek results in the
following annual fiscal impact: $222,293 as Interim Animal Services Manager and
Emergency Services Director ($170,361 salary and $51,932 benefits) and
$203,651 as solely Emergency Services Director ($154,522 salary and $49,129
benefits). Department reclassification of Animal Services to divisional results in
some unknown amount of fiscal savings for the difference in compensation
between a department head and a division manager.

Resolution Establishing the County Holiday of Juneteenth and Modifying
the Christmas Eve Holiday

Departments: County Administrative Office/Human Resources
5 minutes

(Christine Bouchard, Assistant County Administrative Officer) - Proposed
resolution establishing the County Holiday of Juneteenth (June 18) and modifying
the method of implementing the County's existing Christmas Eve Holiday.

Recommended Action: Adopt proposed resolution. Provide any desired
direction to staff.

Fiscal Impact: No additional fiscal impact to the County's budget. The character
of employee wages changes from regular pay to holiday pay.

Terms and Conditions of Employment for Krista Cooper as Adult
Services Manager

Departments: Health and Human Services Social Services
10 minutes

(Michelle Raust, Health and Human Services Social Services Deputy Director) -
The Health and Human Services (HHS) Department wishes to employ Krista
Cooper, MPA, as the HHS Adult Services Manager. Ms. Cooper has worked for
Mono County as a Supervisor within the Social Services Department since 2016
and, in recent years, also as the county's Deputy Public Guardian. Staff is
seeking approval of the Agreement Regarding Terms and Conditions of
Employment for Krista Cooper as Health and Human Services Adult Services
Manager for Mono County, an at-will position, at Range 14, Step C.

Recommended Action: Announce Fiscal Impact. Adopt proposed resolution
approving Agreement Regarding Terms and Conditions of Employment for Krista
Cooper as Health and Human Services Adult Services Manager for Mono County,
an at-will position, at Range 14, Step C.

Fiscal Impact: This item increases spending for the remainder of this fiscal year
by $3,330, of which $2,521 is salary and $809 is benefits. If this item is



approved, the annual cost will be $179,237, of which $115,307 is salary and
$63,930 is benefits. The fiscal impact of this item is included in the Health and
Human Services FY 2023-24 adopted budget.

Mono County Jail Facility - Update

10 minutes

(Paul Roten, Public Works Director) - Presentation by Public Works Director,
Paul Roten regarding the progress in constructing a new Mono County Jail on
Twin Lakes Road in Bridgeport.

Recommended Action: None, informational only.

Fiscal Impact: None.
2024-25 Budget Update
Departments: CAO, Finance
30 minutes

(Christine Bouchard, Assistant County Administrative Officer; Janet Dutcher,
Finance Director; Megan Chapman, Budget Officer) - The 2024-25 Budget
development is in progress with annual Budget Kickoff tomorrow, March 6.
Budget Workshop is scheduled for May 16th. We will be producing a Preliminary
Budget for adoption on June 18th. The Preliminary will be modified with updated
local and state revenues as well as any new policy level decisions for a Public
Hearing on August 8. The Final Budget will be modified based on the public
hearing and brought back for adoption on September 17.

Recommended Action: None, informational only.

Fiscal Impact: None.
CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session - Labor Negotiations

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS. Government Code Section
54957.6. Agency designated representative(s): Sandra Moberly, Mary Booher,
Stacey Simon, Janet Dutcher, and Christine Bouchard. Employee
Organization(s): Mono County Sheriff's Officers Association (aka Deputy Sheriff's
Association), Local 39 - majority representative of Mono County Public
Employees (MCPE) and Deputy Probation Officers Unit (DPOU), Mono County
Paramedic Rescue Association (PARA), Mono County Correctional Deputy
Sheriffs’ Association. Unrepresented employees: All.

Closed Session - Anticipated Litigation

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION.
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Government



Code section 54956.9. Number of potential cases: one.

Closed Session — Existing Litigation

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION. Paragraph
(1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9. Name of case:

Mono v. KR Property et al. Mono County Superior Court Case number:
CVv200081

Closed Session — Real Property Negotiation

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR. Government Code
section 54956.8. Property Address: 264 Highway 182, Bridgeport, CA. County
Negotiator: Mary Booher. Negotiating Parties: Garth Moore and Mono County.
Under Negotiation: Price, terms and conditions.

Closed Session - Public Employee Evaluation

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. Government Code
section 54957. Title: County Administrative Officer.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

The Board may, if time permits, take Board Reports at any time during the
meeting and not at a specific time.

ADJOURN



*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

e
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE March 5, 2024
Departments: Clerk of the Board
TIME REQUIRED 10 minutes PERSONS Supervisor Duggan
. . ) APPEARING

SUBJECT Proclamation Designating the Month

of March 2024 as Grand Jury BEFORE THE

Awareness Month BOARD

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Proclamation designating March 2024 as Grand Jury Awareness Month.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the proclamation designating March 2024 as Grand Jury Awareness Month.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

CONTACT NAME: Danielle Patrick
PHONE/EMAIL: 7609325535 / despinosa@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O Proclamation

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 5:57 PM County Counsel Yes
2/26/2024 4:53 PM Finance Yes

2/28/2024 8:56 AM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32218&ItemID=17536

MONO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PROCLAMATION
MARCH 2024 GRAND JURY AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, every year in each of California's fifty-eight counties, nineteen to eleven ordinary
citizens take an oath to voluntarily serve a term of one year as grand jurors; and

WHEREAS, grand juries have been in existence since the adoption of California's original
- Constitution in 1849-1850; and

WHEREAS, grand juries conduct their investigations under the auspices of the Superior Court
of California and have broad access to public officials, employees, records, and information.
One of the most important functions of a grand jury is to review the operations of the officers,
departments, and agencies of local government; and

- WHEREAS, grand juries are charged with investigating and reporting on local governmental -

' operations to assure that their responsibilities are being fulfilled legally, efficiently, honestly and

~ in the best interest of the public. Grand juries serve as a watchdog authority and are well suited to
the effective investigation of local governments because they are independent bodies,
operationally separate from the entities and officials they investigate; and

WHEREAS, the grand jury’s fact-finding efforts result in reports that contain specific
. recommendations aimed at identifying problems and offering ways to improve government
~ operations and enhance responsiveness; and

WHEREAS, the important work done by grand juries has a positive effect on our communities
- and makes California a better place to live; and

WHEREAS, the reward of being a grand juror is the satisfaction received from working with
fellow residents and community members to improve local government for all; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the efforts of those jurors, both past and present, who
- have volunteered their time and service to the Mono County Grand Jury.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mono County Board of Supervisors proclaims March 2024 as Grand
Jury Awareness Month.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5" day of March 2024, by the Mono County Board of
Supervisors

Jennifer Kreitz, Supervisor District #1 Rhonda Duggan, Supervisor District #2

Bob Gardner, Supervisor District #3

John Peters, Supervisor District #4 Lynda Salcido, Supervisor




(é"“ OFFICE OF THE CLERK
i ’OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE March 5, 2024
Departments: Sheriff's Office
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
. . APPEARING

SUBJECT Resolution Authorizing Amendment of

the Mono County Allocation List for BEFORE THE

the Sheriff's Office BOARD

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Proposed resolution of the Mono County Board of Supervisors authorizing the County Administrative Officer to amend the
County of Mono list of allocated positions to change the salary range for Records Manager in the Office of the Sheriff.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt proposed resolution. Provide any desired direction to staff.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Salary and benéefits for the position for the remainder of this fiscal year increase by $1,387, which is $1,189 for salary and
$199 for benefits. There is sufficient funding in the Sheriff's Office budget for the position.

CONTACT NAME: Ingrid Braun
PHONE/EMAIL: 760-932-7549 / ibraun@monosheriff.org

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O Staff Report
O Resolution (SS)

History
Time Who Approval
2/27/2024 8:50 AM County Counsel Yes

2/28/2024 3:48 PM Finance Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32118&ItemID=17506

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32182&ItemID=17506

2/29/2024 8:38 AM

County Administrative Office

Yes



MONO COUNTY

SHERIFF

Ingrid Braun DATE: March 5, 2024 Clint Dohmen
Sheriff -Coroner . Undersheriff
TO: The Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Ingrid Braun, Sheriff-Coroner

SUBJECT: Allocation List Amendment

Recommended Action

Adopt proposed resolution authorizing the County Administrative Officer to amend the County
of Mono List of Allocated Positions to change the pay range for the Records Manager position
from 61 to 69.

Discussion

The position of Records Manager was created in Fiscal Year 17/18. Prior to the position being
created, the responsibilities of records management, custodian of evidence, and other
requirements related to records and property were handled by a variety of personnel as
ancillary duties, which created inconsistent practices and potential exposure to liability. In
consolidating the responsibilities into one full-time position, we now have accountability and
professionalism in both our records management and our property room.

When the position was created, the pay range was an estimate, based upon the minimum
requirements. In the following years, the responsibilities of the position have expanded and
demanded more training and expertise. The current pay range (61) is not reflective of the level
of skill needed and should be equal to that of an Administrative Services Specialist (69). In
order to achieve parity with similar positions, the Sheriff's Office is requesting to increase the
pay range of Records Manager from 61 to 69.

Fiscal Impact

The increase in salary and benefits for the change in pay range for the Records Manager
position is $1,387.32 (salary $1,188.69, benefits $198.63) for the remainder of Fiscal Year
23/24. There are sufficient salary savings from unfilled positions in the current budget to cover
the increase. There is no impact to the General Fund.

Respectfully submitted,

}g}ﬂg/

Ingrid Braun
Sheriff-Coroner

P.O. BOX 616 * 49 BRYANT STREET * BRIDGEPORT, CA 93517 ¢ (760) 932-7549 « WWW.MONOSHERIFF.ORG



© 00 N oo 0o b~ w N Bk

W W W NN NN NDNDDNDNNRNNDNER R P R R B B R Rk
N P O © ® N o U0 B W N B O © 0 N O 00 M W N R O

R24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICER TO AMEND THE COUNTY OF MONO LIST OF ALLOCATED POSITIONS
TO CHANGE THE SALARY RANGE FOR RECORDS MANAGER IN THE
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

WHEREAS, the County of Mono maintains a list of County jdassifications, the pay

ranges or rates for those job classifications,thechumber of positions allocated by the Board

of Supervisors for each of those job classification its List of Allocated Positions (or
“Allocation List”); and

WHEREAS, the Allocation List identifies approved vacancies ifecruitment and
selection by Human Resources and implements coebargaining agreements related to ¢
classifications and pay rates; and

WHEREAS, the County seeks to provide public services imtlost efficient and
economical manner possible, which at times requiresnodification of the job classification
on the Allocation List; and

WHEREAS, it is currently necessary to amend the Allocatigst Bs part of maintainir
proper accounting for hiring employees to perfoublf services.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
MONO RESOL VES that the County Administrative Officer is authodzi® amend the Coun
of Mono List of Allocated Positions to reflect tf@lowing changes:

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

b

UJ

g

Ly




© 00 N oo 0o b~ w N Bk

W W W N N N DN N DD N DN NDMNDN P PP PRk, PR R
N P O © 00 N O O A W N b O © 0 N O 01 B W N —» O

Change the Salary Range for Records Manager froRBME&L to MCPE 69

PASSED, APPROVED andADOPTED this 5th day of March, 2024, by the followin

vote, to wit:

AYES.
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

John Peters, Chair
Mono County Board of Superviso

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ir's

County Counsel




*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

=L Print

MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
Departments: County Administrative Office

TIME REQUIRED PERSONS Sandra Moberly, County
. ) . APPEARING Administrative Officer
SUBJECT Contract with Josh D. Hillemeier for
the continued Provision of Indigent BEFORE THE
Defense Services BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Proposed contract renewal with Josh Hillemeier for the provision of Indigent Defense Services (public defender).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and sign contract with Josh Hillemeier for indigent defense services for the period March 21, 2024, through March
20, 2029, for $16,386.30 per month for the period of January 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024, with a two percent (2%)
increase each year starting on January 1, 2025.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost over the next six calendar years is: $196,636, $200,568, $204,580, $208,671, $212,845, $217,102, for a
combined total maximum cost of $1,240,401.

CONTACT NAME: Sandra Moberly
PHONE/EMAIL: 760-932-5415 / smoberly@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

Josh D. Hillemeier <joshhillemeier@gmail.com>

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O StaffReport
O Draft Contract Hillemeier

[ Resolution

History


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32145&ItemID=17513

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32146&ItemID=17513

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32214&ItemID=17513

Time Who Approval
2/27/2024 5:09 PM County Counsel Yes

2/26/2024 4:52 PM Finance Yes

2/28/2024 8:09 AM County Administrative Office Yes



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CHAIR
John Peters / District 4

VICE CHAIR
Lynda Salcido / District 5

Jennifer Kreitz / District |
Rhonda Duggan / District 2
Bob Gardner / District 3
COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
ASSESSOR

Hon. Barry Beck
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Hon. David Anderson
SHERIFF / CORONER
Hon. Ingrid Braun
ANIMAL SERVICES

Chris Mokracek “Interim”

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
Robin Roberts

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Wendy Sugimura

COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER
Queenie Barnard

COUNTY COUNSEL

Stacey Simon, Esq.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Jeff Simpson

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES

Bryan Bullock

FINANCE

Janet Dutcher, DPA, MPA,
CGFM, CPA

HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES

Kathryn Peterson

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Mike Martinez

PROBATION
Karin Humiston

PUBLIC WORKS
Paul Roten

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
COUNTY OF MONO
Sandra Moberly, MPA, AICP

ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
Christine Bouchard

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Sandra Moberly, County Administrative Officer
Date: March 5, 2023

Re:  Contract with Josh D. Hillemeier for the contd provision of
indigent defense services (public defender)

Strategic Plan Focus Area(s) M et

[_] A Thriving Economy [X] Safe and Healthy Communitieg< Mandated Function
[] Sustainable Public Lands[X] Workforce & Operational Excellence

Discussion

Mono County has historically contracted with thiredividuals or law firms to serve as public
defenders in criminal and juvenile matters pendiafpre the Mono County Superior Court. The
County currently has active contracts with threeraeys: Sophie Bidet, Victoria Campbell, and
Josh Hillemeier. Mr. Hillemeier’s contract will exe in March and staff recommends entering
into a new agreement in order to maintain contjnaitservices. The County has received
positive feedback regarding Mr. Hillemeier's workrh the Court and clients and it is in the
County’s best interest to continue this relatiopshi



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF MONO
AND JOSH D. HILLEMEIER, ESQ.,
FOR THE PROVISION OF INDIGENT DEFENSE SERVICES

The County of Mono, a political subdivision of tB¢ate of California, hereinafter referred to as
“the County,” and Josh D. Hillemeier, Esq., as radividual, hereinafter referred to as “the Conioagtt
agree to the provision of Indigent Defense Servagsutlined in this Agreement Between the Couffity o
Mono and Josh D. Hillemeier, Esq. for the Provisadrindigent Defense Services (“Agreement”). The
County and the Contractor are sometimes referréeétein collectively as “the Parties.”

RECITALS
1. The County has a constitutionally mandated respditgito provide indigent defense
services.
2. The County desires to have and agrees to pay §at kervices performed for eligible

persons entitled to public representation in Mooty by the Contractor, as authorized by law.

3. The Contractor agrees that it will provide competepresentation of clients as required
by the controlling standards and rules of professiconduct.

4. The County and the Contractor agree that any antlradls provided pursuant to this
Agreement are provided for the sole purpose of ipiow of legal services, including the cost of
administrative services, to eligible clients of tbentractor.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
The parties AGREE as follows:
1. DURATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on March 21, 2024tammdinate on March 20, 2029 unless extended or
terminated earlier in a manner allowed by this &gnent. The County may, in its sole discretion, rmokte
the term of this Agreement for an additional periddip to five years by providing notice to Contac

at least 90 days prior to the date of termination.

2. DEFINITIONS
The following definitions control the interpretatiof this Agreement:

A. Eligible Client: Eligible client means a person wisoor has been determined by the
Superior Court of the State of California in and filee County of Mono (hereinafter “the Court”) te b
entitled to a court-appointed attorney, pursuantefevant state statute, court rule, and consbibiadi
provision, and who is one of the following:

1. All persons whom the Court has deemed indiged @who are charged with the
commission of a misdemeanor or felony triable iy aourt in the County (including
sexually violent predators).

All minors charged with a violation of Welfaradinstitutions Code Section 601 or 602.

3. All persons the Court has deemed indigent, anadvhom a petition for the appointment
of an LPS conservator has been filed.

4. All persons the Court has deemed indigent sgekits or appeals to the Superior Court
in the type of cases described in this Agreement.

5. All persons the Court has deemed indigent and afe charged with a violation of
misdemeanor probation.

Pagel of 16



6. All persons the Court has deemed indigent and afe charged with a violation of
felony probation.

7. All persons the Court has deemed indigent arilezhto appointment of counsel in
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 300 cased, aso any children who are the
subject of such proceedings and who the Court btexrdined are entitled to appointed
counsel. Note: under a separate Agreement, thatZaourrently receives compensation
from the Courts for the provision of such legalgems, and the County reserves the right
to re-open and renegotiate the inclusion of suchicas in this Agreement, and the
compensation therefore, in the event that the sawéer refuse or cease to provide such
compensation to the County.

8. All persons the Court has deemed indigent irbg@i® or Lanterman-Petris Short Act
(LPS Act) conservatorships and in which the Coppagnts counsel.

9. All persons the Court has deemed indigent abgesuto extradition.
10. All persons the Court has deemed indigent abjkst to contempt.
B. Disposition:
1. Disposition in criminal cases means and/or idetu
a. The dismissal of charges.
b The entering of an order of deferred prosecution.
c. An order or result requiring a new trial.
d. Imposition of sentence.
e

Deferral of any of the above coupled with anyeothearing on that case number,
including but not limited to felony or misdemeaoobation review.

f. A restitution hearing ordered at the time ofgoral disposition.
g. The filing of a notice of appeal, if applicable.
2. Disposition in other cases means:

a. In Welfare and Institutions Code Section 300 juleerdases, termination of the
proceedings.

b. In Section 601 or 602 cases, disposition, unlesgetis an order for removal; or an
order following a disposition hearing; in revocatiof probation, a dismissal, or
imposition of sentence; in all other cases, andidaiion in the trial court which
constitutes a final order or judgment, unless rexeion appeal.

C. Representational Services: The services forlwthie County is to pay the Contractor are
representational services, including but not lichite interviews of clients and potential witnesdegal
research, preparation and filing of pleadings, tiagons with the appropriate prosecutor or other
attorneys and court regarding possible dispositi@msl preparation for and appearance at all court
proceedings.

D. Investigative Services: The services describhestction 4.B.

E. Other Litigation Expenses: Other Litigation ERpes shall mean those expenses which
are not part of this Agreement with the Contractthese include expert witness fees, language
translators, laboratory analysis, other forensiwises, court reporter fees, filing fees, transcfges,
witness fees and documents produced through disctmyethe County in Welfare and Institutions Code
section 300 or 600 cases. It is anticipated thgmeat for such expenses will be applied for in the

Page2 of 16



appropriate courts by motion and granted out ohssp funds reserved for that purpose. Payment for
mitigation specialists in Capital cases, and fdreotexpert attorney consultants as may be agreed up
between County and Contractor, is included in ¢thiegory.

F. Misappropriation of Funds: Misappropriation aféls is the appropriation of funds
received pursuant to this Agreement for purposbsrathan those sanctioned by this Agreement. The
term shall include the disbursement of funds foiclwiprior approval is required but is not obtained.

3. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, andpéoyees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as an independerttactor, and not as an agent, officer, or emplayfee
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreemeras imo authority to bind or incur any obligationwhalf
of, or exercise any right or power vested in, Cguakcept as expressly provided by law or as sth fo
herein. No agent, officer, or employee of Countytdsbe considered an employee of Contractor. It is
understood by both Contractor and County that Agseement shall not, under any circumstances, be
construed to create an employer-employee relatipmasta joint venture. As an independent contracto

A. Contractor shall determine the method, detailsg] means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under thise@gent.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County onlytfie requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly providathignAgreement, shall not be subjected to County’s
control with respect to the physical action onatiis of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreeme

C. Contractor, its agents, officers and employeesand at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall represent and conduct themsely@sdapendent contractors, and not employees ofitgou

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Together with other indigent defense counsel eundirect contract with County,
Contractor, shall provide representational servitesll eligible clients in Mono County trial court
actions or proceedings.

B. Contractor may utilize the services of a licehgeivate investigator (“Investigator”)
under Business and Professions Code sections TeR0521, or future versions thereof, with whom the
County has entered into a separate contract faicest or of any other Investigator upon appointiimsn
the Court in a particular case. Investigator Sewishall be used in the context of any of the
representational services covered by this Agregnmecitiding but not limited to securing evidenceb®
used before the Courts of Mono County. Investigatshall not perform services of a clerical or
administrative nature and which do not require gberices of a licensed private investigator, nallsh
Investigators be used for the purpose of servingpsenas on witnesses or custodians of record.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, an Investigator nimey used for the purpose of serving subpoenas on
witnesses or custodians of record at no additioost to the County and provided Contractor assuhees
cost.

5. CONTRACTOR’S OFFICES, EMPLOYEES, AND CONFLICT AV OIDANCE

A. Contractor shall have physically separate offi,em any other attorney under contract
with County to provide indigent defense servicesonitactor shall maintain an ethical and
communications wall between Contractor and suatrragi/(s) about their respective cases, to maintain
the confidences of clients.

B. Contractor agrees not to accept compensati@cttiiror indirectly from any source other
than the County on cases assigned pursuant téghéement.

C. Contractor shall maintain the right to have arévclients outside of this Agreement;
provided, however, that it shall structure its ptévpractices in such a way as to avoid any casfligth

Page3 of 16



representational services provided pursuant toAbieement.

D. Contractor further agrees that it has no intei@sd shall not acquire any interest, direct
or indirect, which would conflict in any manneraegree with Contractor’'s performance of the woret an
services under this Agreement. Specifically, Caritna agrees not to engage in any private legal
representations of any matter which would conftictinterfere with Contractor’s ability to represent
clients under this Agreement.

E. Contractor agrees that it has secured or wilige at its own expense, all persons,
employees, office space within Mono County and popeint required to perform the service
contemplated/required under this Agreement.

6. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR ATTORNEY PROVIDING IN DIGENT DEFENSE
SERVICES
A. Contractor shall be licensed to practice lavCadifornia (i.e., shall be an active member

of the California State Bar), shall have been atmimg attorney in all of the courts of the St&be at
least the year preceding the date of appointmert, shall be in full compliance with any applicable
mandatory continuing legal education (MCLE) reqguiemts. Contractor will maintain for inspection on
its premises records of Contractor compliance Widse requirements.

B. Contractor shall have served at least threesyaara prosecutor, a public defender, or
assigned counsel within a formal assigned counksal that included training, or have demonstrably
similar experience, and/or been sole trial counseécord in twenty misdemeanor cases broughtn@l fi
resolution, or been sole or co-trial counsel anddied a significant portion of the trial in at leawo
felony criminal cases that have been submittedjtoya

C. Prior to representing a defendant accused angidide, Contractor must have served at
least five years as a prosecutor, a public deferatesissigned counsel within a formal assigned selun
plan that included training, or have demonstralgilar experience and have been trial counsel and
handled a significant portion of the trial in aa$e two felony cases that have been submitteduxya

D. Prior to representing a defendant accused skadus felony” as defined by Penal Code
section 1192.7, or future versions thereof, or ‘dfialent felony” as defined by Penal Code sec@7.5,
or future versions thereof, other than a homicidentractor must have served at least three yeass as
prosecutor, a public defender, or assigned coumgkin a formal assigned counsel plan that included
training, or have demonstrably similar experienod have been trial counsel and handled a significan
portion of the trial in at least two felony caskatthave been submitted to a jury.

E. Contractor representing a party in a juvenilsecahall have the knowledge and
experience in juvenile law as required by Welfamd &nstitutions Code section 317.6, or future \@rsi
thereof, California Rules of Court, Rule 5.660, dmel standards established by the Judicial Council.

F. Failure on the part of the Contractor to haveobtain the appropriate amount of
experience shall be considered a material breatfisoAgreement.
7. PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

A. Contractor shall provide quality representatioservices to all eligible clients to whom

the Contractor is appointed by the Court, consisigth any applicable rules of professional condarud
standards of care. Specifically, the following dstand responsibilities of Contractor as appoibtethe
Court shall be observed:

1. Provide careful, factual and legal investigation
2. Take prompt action to protect client’s legahtiy

3. Make all necessary court appearances for motitmesls, adjudications, hearings,

Paged of 16



dispositions, and sentencing.

4. Prepare for jury selections, examination of egigses, submission of instructions, and
presentation of argument at trial.

Know and explore sentencing alternatives.
Advise the client concerning appeals.

Not accept more cases than can be competemitiidth

© N o u

Not handle a legal matter which the Contractooviks or should know that it is not
competent to handle.

9. Maintain client confidences.
10. Keep the client informed.
11. Comply with all standards of performance seth@yCourts and rules in juvenile cases.

12. Not accept a matter in which a conflict of net exists of which it would be otherwise
prohibited from accepting under the Rules of Pitesal Conduct of the State Bar.

B. Except as provided herein, the Contractor simalintain appropriate staff to adequately
perform the work and services provided in this Agnent and to address the needs of Contractor's
clients. Contractor will be timely available forl aCourt appearances and meet all performance
requirements of this Agreement and of the Courts.

C. Contractor shall maintain adequate office spamkhours in Mono County during normal
business hours for appointments with potentialildkgclients who are not in custody. Contractorlisha
maintain published office addresses and phone nisrdre telephone answering services or devices for
the taking of telephone messages during non-busimagrs. Contractor shall make return calls widn
hours of all calls from clients for which a messagkeft requesting a return call.

D. In-custody eligible clients shall be interviewatthin 72 hours, excluding weekends and
holidays, of Contractor appointment. Out of custadigible clients may make an appointment with
Contractor who shall make available an appointna¢rdan office in Mono County within five business
days of Contractor appointment. In all cases, Gadr shall personally speak with the client ptethe
date of the first court appearance following appuant by the Court.

E. Contractor shall keep all courts informed of g@tus of pending cases to which it has
been appointed and shall advise the courts atdtiest possible time as to whether cases willdites!
or go to trial, whether continuances are needecthen or when interpreters will be needed, androthe
such matters bearing on the scheduling of casesdtife courts.

F. Contractor shall adequately cover all courthinithe County through which services are
to be provided under this Agreement. “Adequatelyecb means generally that the business of the court
is not unreasonably delayed because of the abséfacdack of preparation of the Contractor.

G. In the event that Contractor is unable to appaaany matter to which they have been
appointed, then they shall arrange for other cdunsgppear on their behalf, at no cost to ther@pu

8. CONTRACTOR EVALUATION

At least annually during the term of this Agreemesmid any extension thereof, the County
Administrative Officer (“CAQ”) and such other Coyrdtaff as determined by the CAO, shall meet with
the Contractor and the Judges of the court to enthat the performance standards set forth herein a
being met. If upon said evaluations, or at any rotitae based on competent evidence, the County
determines that the Contractor is failing to previmbmpetent legal services or has engaged in conduc
that, if Contractor were an employee of the Countyuld violate the Mono County Personnel System,

Page5 of 16



the County may terminate this Agreement as providesction 15.
9. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A. For services provided under this Agreement, Coshgll pay Contractor $16,386.30 per
month for the period of January 1, 2024, througkddeber 31, 2024. This amount shall be paid monthly
within 5 days following the end of month in whicergices are provided and shall be increased by two
percent (2%) each year starting on January 1, 2825e event that this Agreement is extended @nisu
to section 1, annual increases shall continue @%be

Year Monthly Rate as of January 1st
01/01/2025 $16,714.03
01/01/2026 $17,048.31
01/01/2027 $17,389.27
01/01/2028 $17,737.06
01/01/2029 $18,091.80
B. The compensation payable under section 9.A ésntaximum amount which County

must pay under this Agreement, and Contractor stsslime and pay all other expenses incurred in the
performance of this Agreement or seek court orderpiiyment of such amounts as Other Litigation
Expenses. Contractor represents that Contractoinfaemed and has made its own independent
investigation of the facts and circumstances sudmg the provision of public defense services iond
County, including its own experience in providingick services and the issues involving the
administration of this Agreement. The Contractad &ounty acknowledge that many factors outside the
control of the parties can affect the ability o t@ontractor to accurately project caseloads andk wo
levels with certainty. Such factors as the lendtiiroe between arraignment and trial, local sentenc
practices, and pleading negotiation practice aigelst controlled by the courts and the prosecutidre
parties recognize that during the term of this Agnent, changes may occur in the operations of the
County’s criminal justice system which may causditt@hal expense to Contractor. Notwithstanding any
such changes, the Contractor agrees to the contmensat forth in this Agreement for services to be
rendered.

C. County shall receive all funds collected pursuarPenal Code sections 987.2, 987.6, , or
any future versions thereof, and any similar seatrtcontract providing for reimbursement for tlosts
of legal services rendered under this Agreemerd, ram portion of said funds inure for the benefit of
Contractor or otherwise affect the amount specifiebdle paid to Contractor under this Agreement.

D. Other litigation expenses, as defined in sect®B, shall be paid by County upon
Contractor submitting a county claim form, to whistall be attached an order of the Court fixing the
expenses to be paid. Each claim shall include:

1. The name of the client and case number;

2. The date and time the services were provideﬂd'i‘rhour increments;
3. A description of the services provided on eaate,dand
4

Direction whether payment shall be made diretttlyhe provider of the services or, for
transcription services only, reimbursed to Contradh the event reimbursement is to be
made directly to Contractor, an invoice or receipmonstrating payment by Contractor
shall be submitted with the claim form.

Page6 of 16



Any claim for which the above is not provided shmldeemed an insufficient claim.

E. Contractor shall be solely responsible for pdong and paying the cost of all utilities,
photocopies, facsimiles, telephones, postage, eofficniture, equipment, supplies, secretaries ksler
staff attorneys, transportation, and other matgriakrvices, and persons necessary to perform this
Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in compdad/or voluminous cases, Contractor may file a
motion with the Court, with five (5) business dagwvanced notice to County, for payment by County of
any of the above expenses, where such costs aeetegpto, or actually do, exceed those incurred in
typical case.

F. County has no obligation to withhold any taxesther payments from the sums paid
Contractor by County pursuant to this Agreemenyni&t of taxes as required by law is the sole
responsibility of Contractor.

10. REPORTS AND INSPECTIONS

Contractor agrees to submit to the County the ¥alig reports at the times prescribed below.
Failure to submit required reports may be consii@rdreach of this Agreement and may result in the
County withholding payment until the required regpoare submitted and/or until invocation of the
Corrective Action procedures in Section 14 (CoiuecAction).

A. Quarterly Report: Contractor shall provide t68&0 a quarterly report of services
rendered by Contractor during the previous calegdarter using the form attached to this Agreenasnt
Exhibit A and incorporated by this reference, or such dtiven as may be provided by County for these
purposes. The report shall be submitted withiniterking days after the end of each calendar quartdr
shall include:

1. The number of cases to which Contractor has lmmpointed during that quarter
distinguished between misdemeanor, felony, juvendeservatorship, and appeal.

2. The number of open cases during that quartdingisshed between misdemeanor,
felony, juvenile, conservatorship, and appeal.

3. The number of cases closed during that quartmgduished between misdemeanor,
felony, juvenile, conservatorship, and appeal.

4. Disposition of cases during that quarter by fbkBowing categories: pleas, trials,
diversions, dismissals, and other.

5. The number of cases during that quarter in wliichtractor has declared a conflict.

B. Bar Complaints: Contractor shall immediatelytityothe County in writing if the
Contractor becomes aware that a complaint lodgeh thie State Bar Association has resulted in the
public or private reproval, suspension, or disbarmef any attorney providing services under this
Agreement. In the event of a report of a privatgreeal, County shall maintain confidentiality ofida
report to the extent permitted by law.

C. Inspections: Contractor agrees to grant thenGoiull access to materials necessary to
verify compliance with all terms of this AgreemeAt.any time, upon reasonable notice during busines
hours and as often as the County may reasonabiy deeessary for the duration of the Agreement and a
period of five years thereafter, the Contractotigiravide to the County right of access to itsilities, to
audit information relating to the matters covergdtiis Agreement. Information that may be subject t
any privilege or rules of confidentiality should bsintained by the Contractor in a way that allows
access by the County without breaching such confiigiity or privilege. The Contractor agrees to
maintain this information in an accessible locatsord condition for a period of not less than fiveans
following the termination of this Agreement, unlése County agrees in writing to an earlier disposi
Notwithstanding any of the above provisions of théction, none of the constitutional, statutoryd an

Pager of 16



common law rights and privileges of any client aaived by this Agreement. The County will respect
the attorney-client privilege and attorney work<gtwot privilege.

11. ESTABLISHMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

A. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all resaetjuired by the various provisions of this
Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, @udaes, regulations, and directions. Contractor| shal
prepare and maintain records sufficient to enabtein® and the courts to determine the cost of
representing each person represented by ContractdrContractor shall provide the court with thialto
time of each case upon disposition or upon requfesie court or the County.

B. Records shall be maintained for a period of fiears after termination of this Agreement
unless permission to destroy them is granted b thaty.

12. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION

A. The County assumes no responsibility for thenpayt of any compensation, wages,
benefits, or taxes by the Contractor or its empdsyer others by reason of the Agreement. Contractor
shall protect, indemnify, and hold harmless the i@puits officers, agents, and employees from and
against any and all claims, costs, and losses wnags, occurring or resulting from Contractor'dude
to pay any compensation, wages, benefits or taxespé where such failure is due to the County’'s
wrongful withholding of funds due under this Agresm

B. Contractor agrees that it is financially respblesand liable for and will repay the
County for any material breaches of this Agreenmeciuding but not limited to misuse of contract disn
due to the negligence or intentional acts of that@ator, its employees, representatives, or agents

C. Contractor shall defend with counsel acceptabl€ounty, indemnify, and hold harmless
County, its agents, officers, and employees frord against all claims, damages, losses, judgments,
liabilities, expenses, and other costs, includitiggtion costs and attorney fees, arising outesulting from
or in connection with, the performance of this Agrent by Contractor, or its agents, officers, oplegees.
Contractor’s obligation to defend, indemnify, andidhthe County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless applies to any actual or alleged persofaty, death, damage or destruction to tangible or
intangible property, including the loss of use. €actor’'s obligation under this section extendang claim,
damage, loss, liability, expense, or other cosisdhe caused in whole or in part by any act ossion of a
Contractor, its agents, employees, supplier, ooaaydirectly or indirectly employed by any of theon,
anyone for whose acts or omissions any of thembadiable.

Contractor’s obligation to defend, indemnify, aralchthe County, its agents, officers, and
employees harmless under the provisions of thisogeis not limited to, or restricted by, any regunent in
this Agreement for Contractor to procure and maint policy of insurance and shall survive any
termination or expiration of this Agreement

Contractor shall not claim, and does hereby knolyilagd voluntarily waive, any right
to defense or indemnification by County as a Coemtyployee or officer.

13. INSURANCE

Certificates of insurance and requested endorsesmimtall stated insurances, shall be provided
to the Mono County Risk Management at least teh @a§s prior to the start of services to be peram
by the Contractor. The policy/policies shall maintaa provision prohibiting the cancellation or
modification of said policy except upon thirty (30gys prior written notice to the County Risk Maeag

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the daradf the contract insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property whict angse from or in connection with the performante
the work hereunder and the results of that workhiayContractor, his agents, representatives, erapky

PageB of 16



or subcontractors.

A. Minimum Scope and Limit of Insurance. Coverapalkbe at least as broad as (please
select all applicable):

L] Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Bees Office Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, includingdarcts and completed operations, property
damage, bodily injury and personal & advertisingiiy with limits no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence. If a general aggregate limit appliéhee the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 82% 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be
twice the required occurrence limit.

X Automobile Liability: 1SO Form Number CA 00 01\e#ring any auto (Code 1), or if
Contractor has no owned autos, hired, (Code 8nandowned autos (Code 9), with limit no less
than $300,000 per accident for bodily injury an@&000 per accident for property damage.

X Workers’ Compensation: as required by the Stat€alffornia, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of Hess than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease. Such Workers’ Compensation goBball be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of County for all work perfoechby Contractor, its employees, agents, and
subcontractors. Contractor agrees to defend arerindy County in case of claims arising from
Contractor’s failure to provide Workers’ Compensatiinsurance for employees, agents and
subcontractors, as required by law.

L] Worker's Compensation Exempt: Contractor is exerfiaim obtaining Workers’
Compensation insurance because Contractor has ptoyas. Contractor shall notify County
and provide proof of Workers’ Compensation insueatec County within 10 days if an employee
is hired.

X Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions): uremce appropriate to the Contractor’s
profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 gesurrence or claim, $1,000,000 aggregate.

L] Contractors’ Pollution Legal Liability and/or Asties Legal Liability and/or Errors and
Omissions (if project involves environmental hazrdith limits no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence or claim, and $1,000,000 policy aggesgat

If the Contractor maintains broader coverage antigher limits than the minimums shown
above, the County requires and shall be entitleth¢dbroader coverage and/or the higher limits
maintained by the contractor. Any available insaearproceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of insurance and coverage shalllable to the County.

B. Other Insurance Provisions. The insurance pdi@re to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

(1) Additional Insured Status: The County, its officers, officials, employeesdavolunteers
are to be covered as additional insureds on the @@icy with respect to liability arising
out of work or operations performed by or on belodlthe Contractor including materials,
parts, or equipment furnished in connection witbhswork or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endaes¢no the Contractor’'s insurance (at
least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or ihmaiiable, through the addition of both
CG 2010, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG72if a later edition is used).

(2) Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this Agreement, the Guatitr’s insurance
coverage shall be primary and non-contributory anéast as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13

Paged of 16




3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

as respects the County, its officers, officials paypees, and volunteers. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the County, its officeofficials, employees, or volunteers
shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance dmal si0t contribute with it. This
requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Ulzbliability policies.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Polities
provide the liability limits as required in thisragment. This form of insurance will be
acceptable provided that all of the Primary and titéd or Excess Policies shall provide all
of the insurance coverages herein required, inetyddut not limited to, primary and non-
contributory, additional insured, Self-Insured Rwiens (SIRs), indemnity, and defense
requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies| $feaprovided on a true “following form”
or broader coverage basis, with coverage at leastr@ad as provided on the underlying
Commercial General Liability insurance. No insumangpolicies maintained by the
Additional Insureds, whether primary or excess, afnich also apply to a loss covered
hereunder, shall be called upon to contribute tosa until the Contractor’'s primary and
excess liability policies are exhausted.

Notice of Cancellation Each insurance policy required above shall pritht coverage
shall not be canceled, except with notice to thar@p

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby grants to County a waiver of aight to
subrogation which any insurer of said Contractoy mequire against the County by virtue
of the payment of any loss under such insuranceontr@ctor agrees to obtain any
endorsement that may be necessary to affect thigwaf subrogation, but this provision
applies regardless of whether or not the County feagived a waiver of subrogation
endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions Self-insured retentions must be declared to gpcved by the
County. The County may require the Contractor telpase coverage with a lower retention
or provide proof of ability to pay losses and rethinvestigations, claim administration, and
defense expenses within the retention. The podaguliage shall provide, or be endorsed to
provide, that the self-insured retention may besBatl by either the named insured or
County. The CGL and any policies, including Exdesility policies, may not be subject to
a self-insured retention (SIR) or deductible thatemds $100,000 unless approved in
writing by County. Any and all deductibles and SI&twll be the sole responsibility of
Contractor or subcontractor who procured such arsteg and shall not apply to the
Indemnified Additional Insured Parties. County na@gduct from any amounts otherwise
due Contractor to fund the SIR/deductible. Polictkall NOT contain any self-insured
retention (SIR) provision that limits the satisfant of the SIR to the Named. The policy
must also provide that Defense costs, includingAhecated Loss Adjustment Expenses,
will satisfy the SIR or deductible. County resertfes right to obtain a copy of any policies
and endorsements for verification.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authdrize conduct
business in the state with a current A.M. Best8ngaof no less than A:VII, unless
otherwise acceptable to the County.

Claims Made Policies If any of the required policies provide claimsdeacoverage:

a. The Retroactive Date must be shown, and mubefmee the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

b. Insurance must be maintained, and evidencesafamce must be provided for at
least five (5) years after completion of the cocttia work.

PagelOof 16



C. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, andreygaiced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior lbe tontract effective date, the
Contractor must purchase “extended reporting” cayerfor a minimum of five
(5) years after completion of work.

(9) Verification of Coverage Contractor shall furnish the County with origirc@rtificates and
amendatory endorsements or copies of the appliqatliey language effecting coverage
required by this clause and a copy of the Declamatand Endorsements Pages of the CGL
and any Excess policies listing all policy endoreata. All certificates and endorsements
and copies of the Declarations & Endorsements pageso be received and approved by
the County before work commences. However, failiaraobtain the required documents
prior to the work beginning shall not waive the @aator’s obligation to provide them. The
County reserves the right to require complete,iftdt copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements required by thsgecifications, at any time. County
reserves the right to modify these requirementduding limits, based on the nature of the
risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or ofparcial circumstances.

(10) Special Risks or CircumstancesCounty reserves the right to modify these reguemets,
including limits, based on the nature of the rigor experience, insurer, coverage, or other
special circumstances.

14. CORRECTIVE ACTION

If the CAO reasonably believes that a material &heaf this Agreement has occurred, warranting
corrective action, the following sequential procedshall apply:

A. The CAO will notify the Contractor in writing adhe nature of the breach.

B. The Contractor shall respond in writing withimef (5) business days of receipt of such
notification, which response shall present factshow no breach exists or indicate the steps
being taken to correct the specified deficienca®] the proposed completion date for bringing
the Agreement into compliance.

C. The CAO will notify the Contractor in writing ahe County’s determination as to the
sufficiency of the Contractor’s corrective actidamp The determination of the sufficiency of the
Contractor’s corrective action plan will be at tbescretion of the CAO and will take into
consideration the reasonableness of the propogeective action in light of the alleged breach,
as well as the magnitude of the deficiency in thetext of the Agreement as a whole. In the
event the Contractor does not concur with the detetion, the Contractor may request a review
of the decision by the Board of Supervisors. Coagsees that it shall work with the Contractor
to implement an appropriate corrective action @aoepted by the CAO or, if review has been
requested, by the Board of Supervisors.

In the event that Contractor does not respond ¢oGAQO’s notification within the appropriate
time, or the Contractor's corrective action plam & substantial breach is determined by the CAO,
following review by the Board of Supervisors if usgted, to be insufficient, the County may commence
termination of this Agreement in whole or in pamtguant to section 15 (Termination and Suspension.)

In addition, the County reserves the right to witldha portion of subsequent payments owed the
Contractor which are directly related to the breatithe Agreement until the County is satisfiedttha
corrective action has been taken or completed.

15. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

A. County may declare Contractor in default andaniaate this Agreement in whole or in

Pagellof 16



part upon fifteen (15) days written notice to then@actor in the event that the Contractor undes th
Agreement:

Materially breaches any duty, obligation, ovgsr required pursuant to this Agreement;

2. Engages in misappropriation of funds or miscah@s described in the Mono County
Personnel System; or

3. The duties, obligations, or services herein bexdlegal, or not feasible.

Before the County terminates this Agreement purstgathis section 15, the County shall
provide the Contractor written notice of terminatiovhich shall include the reasons for terminatowl
the effective date of termination. The Contractualshave the opportunity to submit a written rasgm
to the County within ten (10) working days from ttiete of the County’s notice. If the Contractorcede
to submit a written response, the CAO will revidwe tesponse and make a determination within ten (10
days after receipt. In the event the Contractorsdug concur with the determination of the CAO, the
Contractor may request a review of the decisiorthey County Board of Supervisors. In the event the
County Board of Supervisors reaffirms terminatitie Agreement shall terminate in ten (10) days from
the date of the final decision of the County Boaf&upervisors. The Agreement will remain in furde
pending such termination. Contractor understandsagmnees that any such decision shall be final and
binding and shall not be appealable nor otherwiggest to judicial review of any kind.

B. Contractor reserves the right to terminate #igeement with cause with fifteen (15)
days written notice should the County materiallgadmh any duty, obligation or service pursuant te th
Agreement. Prior to such termination, Contractallgbrovide County with written notice of the alkg)
breach and County shall have thirty (30) days ifctvho cure the breach. In the event that the Gatdr
terminates this Agreement for reasons other thad gmuse resulting from a material breach of this
Agreement by the County, the Contractor shall bblé for damages, including the excess costs of the
procurement of similar services from another sautgdess it is determined by the CAO that (i) no
default actually occurred, or (ii) the failure terform was without the Contractor’s control, faudt,
negligence.

C. County or Contractor may terminate this Agreeiman will and without cause by
providing one hundred eighty (180) days’ writteric® to the other party of the intent to terminate.

D. Following termination or suspension of this Agmeent, the Contractor shall continue to
represent clients that were previously assignedanahourly rate determined by the Courts, and the
County will be liable for any payments owed for ttmmpletion of that work. The Contractor shall remi
to the County any monies paid for cases not yagaad or work not performed under the Agreement.
The CAO may request that the Contractor attempiittadraw from any case assigned and not completed,
and in that event, Contractor shall use best efftstso withdraw. Should a court require, after the
Contractor has attempted to withdraw, the appearaficounsel from the Contractor on behalf of any
client previously represented by the Contractor relseich representation is no longer the obligation
the Contractor pursuant to the terms of this Agmresimthe County will honor payment to the Contracto
upon judicial verification that continued repressiun is required.

E. In the event that termination is due to misappasion of funds, non-performance of the
scope of services, or fiscal mismanagement, thetr&cor shall return to the County those funds,
unexpended or misappropriated, which, at the tifriermination, have been paid to the Contractothiay
County.

F. Otherwise, this Agreement shall terminate on dage specified herein, and shall be
subject to extension as provided in section 1.

G. The ability of the County to enter into this Agment is based upon available funding from
various sources. In the event that such funding, fiaireduced, or is modified, from one or morarses or is

Pagel2 of 16



not appropriated, at any time during the term f &greement, County has the option without incgyrany
penalty or breaching this Agreement to terminaéduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its ®rm
within ten (10) days of notifying Contractor of thermination, reduction, or modification of availb
funding. Upon receipt of notice of a reduction oodification of this Agreement, Contractor may, tat i
option and with fifteen (15) days written noticernhinate this Agreement without incurring any pgnat
breaching the Agreement. Prior to such termina@omtractor shall provide County with written netiof
the intent to terminate and County shall haveyB0) days in which to respond with updated terms.

16. TRANSFER OF CASES UPON TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

Upon termination of this Agreement pursuant toisecl5 or upon expiration, Contractor shall
cooperate fully with the County and with such pas@s may be designated by County to succeed
Contractor in order to effect the orderly trangitiof legal services from Contractor to their susoes
The cooperation specified in this section includkes,is not limited to, the releasing of such filpapers,
and records in good order as may be required iardmdcarry out the provisions of this Agreemend an
any subsequent Agreement with a successor Contracib to ensure the continued adequate legal
representation of persons eligible for servicexineset forth. Such cooperation is mandated by the
California Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule (€16

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agremt shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any pi@visf this Agreement shall not be deemed to baiaer
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall natohstrued to be a modification of the terms o$ thi
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified asigealvin Paragraph 23.

18. FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Contractor shall remain financially solventidgrthe term of this Agreement. Voluntary or
involuntary bankruptcy proceedings by the Contngatdhen not released within ten (10) business days,
shall constitute a material breach of this AgreemBankruptcy by the Contractor under this Agreemmen
shall constitute a ground for termination of theré@ment.

19. ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACTING

A. The Contractor shall not assign or subcontrawst jportion of this Agreement without
consent of the County. Any consent sought muskeheested by the Contractor in writing not less than
ten (10) days prior to the date of any proposeihas®gnt or subcontract, provided that this provisio
shall not apply to special appearances made onflihthe Contractor under this Agreement whiledne
she is on vacation or otherwise unavailable foiitéoh periods of time. Any individuals entering into
subcontract (with written approval of County) shaket all experience requirements imposed by this
Agreement. County shall be notified of any subaxts which are renewed, extended or repeated at any
time throughout the Agreement. This provision isintended to prohibit another attorney from making
special appearance on behalf of the ContractornthdeAgreement.

B. The term “Subcontract” as used above shall reotréad to include the purchase of
support services that do not directly relate todbkvery of legal services under the Agreemertlients
of the Contractor.

C. Each subcontractor providing services underAlgiement, prior to first providing such
services, shall be required to sign a contract umdech, at a minimum, the subcontractor agrees to
comply with and be bound by the terms and condstiohthis Agreement. Such contract shall be in a
form acceptable to the County. A fully executedycagp such contract shall be provided to the CAO
before a subcontractor may begin to provide sesvigeder this Agreement. The County shall have the
right to interview all subcontractors before sulicactor may begin to provide services, and maycteje

Pagel3of 16



any subcontractor which the County reasonably detom&e not qualified. Upon request of the
Contractor, the County shall state in writing teagons upon which it makes such determination,fwhic
may not be arbitrary or capricious.

20. NOTICES

Whenever this Agreement provides for notice to tmviged by one party to another, such notice
shall be in writing and addressed as follows:

If to Contractor:

Josh Hillemeier, Esq.

201 S. Warren Street
Bishop, CA 93514
joshhillemeier@gmail.com

If to County:

County Administrative Officer
1290 Tavern Road

PO Box 2415

Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546
smoberly@mono.ca.gov

With a copy to:

Mono County Counsel
1290 Tavern Rd.

PO Box 2415

Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546
ssimon@mono.ca.gov
cbeck@mono.ca.gov

21. NONDISCRIMINATION

During the performance of this Agreement, Contradts agents, officers, employees, and any
subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminateviolation of any federal, state, or local law, iagaany
employee, or applicant for employment, or persaeiving services under this Agreement, becausacs, r
religious creed, color, ancestry, national origahysical disability, mental disability, medical cton,
marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientationnti@otor and its agents, officers, employees, and
subcontractors shall comply fully with all appliteldederal, state, and local laws, ordinances, gxex
orders, and regulations which prohibit such diseréttion, including, but not limited to, the prowiss of the
Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Coa¢ice 12900, et seq.), and the applicable reguiatio
promulgated thereunder in the California Code offaions. Contractor shall also abide by the Feder
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) and all amdements thereto, and all administrative rules and
regulations issued pursuant to said Act.

Pagel4 of 16



22. CONFIDENTIALITY

Contractor agrees to comply with various provisi@misthe federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that inforomatand records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services &k under this Agreement, shall be privilegedirieted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidenall such privileged, restricted or confideti
information and records obtained in the coursero¥iging the work and services under this Agreement
Disclosure of such information or records shalhime by Contractor only with the express writtensemt
of County.

23. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changitedato, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendmeobhange order is in written form, and executed ith
same formalities as this Agreement or in accordavitte delegated authority therefor, and attachethéo
original Agreement to maintain continuity.

24. POST-AGREEMENT COVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidentialgptetl, or privileged information that is gainechiro
County in the course of providing services and worter this Agreement, for any personal benefit), ga
enhancement.

25. SEVERABILITY

If any portion of this Agreement or application rd@f to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisaiatior if it is found in contravention of any fedkgrstate, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, thenrémeaining provisions of this Agreement, or the eyagion
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, andlgstehain in full force and effect to the extenttthiae
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

26. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No officer, employee, or agent of the County, ag Btate of California, or the United States
Government, who exercises any functions or respditgi in connection with the planning and
implementation of the program funded herein shallehany personal financial interest, direct orriech,
in this Agreement, or Contractor.. Contractor agriat he/she has no interest, and shall not &cquy
interest, direct or indirect, that would conflintany manner or degree with the performance ofvthr& and
services under this Agreement. Contractor agreesrtplete and file a conflict-of-interest statement

27. COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in two (2) or ncounterparts (including by electronic transmission)
each of which shall constitute an original, ando&Nvhich taken together shall constitute one dedsame
instrument. For purposes of this Agreement, a mopty, facsimile, .pdf, or electronically scanned
signatures, including but not limited to Docusign similar service, shall be deemed as valid and as
enforceable as an original.

28. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreementefptaties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between theepamtt embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Thdiparand each of them, further acknowledge they trave
not executed this Agreement in reliance on any saphesentation, inducement, promise, or agreement.
.Further, no term or provision hereof may be chdngaived, discharged, or terminated, unless egddat
writing by the parties hereto.

Pagel5 of 16



The parties hereto, and each of them, acknowldugehis Agreement is executed voluntarily by
all of them, without duress or undue influence loa part or on behalf of any of them. The partigthier
acknowledge that they have been represented bysebwuith respect to the negotiation and preparation
of this settlement agreement or do hereby knowingdywe their right to do so, and that they areyfull
aware of the contents of this Agreement and dégal effect.

The parties have jointly participated in the pregpian and drafting of this Agreement. Thus, any
ambiguity therein shall not be construed in faviboroagainst either party.

EXECUTION

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THE IR HANDS AND SEALS,
EFFECTIVE AS OF THE DATE LAST SET FORTH BELOW, OR T HE COMMENCEMENT
DATE PROVIDED IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHI CHEVER IS EARLIER.

COUNTY OF MONO: CONTRACTOR:

By: By:

Name: John Peters Name: Josh D. Hillemeier, Esq.
Title: Chair, Board of Supervisors Title: Owner

Date: Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED BY RISK MANAGEMBEN
County Counsel Risk Manager

Pagel6 of 16



© o0 N oo o B~ W N P

N RN DN RN N N N RN DN R P R R R R R R R
0o N o o M WO N B O ©O 0O N o o0 ON - O

RESOLUTION NO. R24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVING AN
AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF INDIGENT DEFENSE SERVICES
WITH JOSH D. HILLLEMEIER, ESQ.

WHEREAS, the Mono County Board of Supervisors has the authority to contract for indigent
defense services for the County of Mono;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED by the Mono County Board of Supervisors,
that the Agreement Between the County of Mono and Josh D. Hillemeier, Esq., for the Provision of
Indigent Defense Services, a copy of which is attached hereto as an exhibit and incorporated herein by
this reference as though fully set forth, is hereby approved. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors shall
execute said Agreement on behalf of the County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5™ day of March, 2024, by the following vote:
AYES
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:
Clerk of the Board John Peters, Chair
Board of Supervisors
APPROVED ASTO FORM:

COUNTY COUNSEL

Page 1




*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

&

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

=L Print

MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
Departments: County Administrative Office / County Counsel

TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
! s APPEARING
SUBJECT Lease of Office Space in Civic Center
to Eastern Sierra Child Support BEFORE THE
Services BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Amended proposed lease with Eastern Sierra Child Support Services pertaining to leasing space in the Mono County Civic
Center, with updated insurance and subrogation language.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and authorize the CAO to sign lease with Eastern Sierra Child Support Services to lease space within the Mono
County Civic Center for the period March 5,2024, through March 1, 2027, at a rate of $250 per month ($3,000 per year).

FISCAL IMPACT:

Receipt of $3,000 annually which reduces rents paid by departments to cover debt service on the Civic Center Certificates
of Participation.

CONTACT NAME: Christopher Beck
PHONE/EMAIL: 760-934-1700 / cbeck@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O StaffReport
[0 Proposed Lease

History

Time Who Approval
2/27/2024 8:57 AM County Counsel Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32178&ItemID=17540

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32179&ItemID=17540

2/28/2024 3:49 PM
2/29/2024 8:39 AM

Finance

County Administrative Office

Yes

Yes



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
CHAIR

Rhonda Duggan / District 2
VICE CHAIR

John Peters / District 4

Bob Gardner / District 3
Lynda Salcido / District 5
Jennifer Kreitz / District |

COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
ASSESSOR

Hon. Barry Beck

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Hon. David Anderson

SHERIFF / CORONER

Hon. Ingrid Braun

ANIMAL SERVICES

Chris Mokracek “Interim”
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Robin Roberts

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Wendy Sugimura

COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER
Queenie Barnard

COUNTY COUNSEL

Stacey Simon, Esq.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Jeff Simpson

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES

Bryan Bullock

FINANCE

Janet Dutcher

CPA, CGFM, MPA

HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES
Kathryn Peterson

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Mike Martinez

PROBATION
Karin Humiston

PUBLIC WORKS
Paul Roten

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
COUNTY OF MONO
Sandra Moberly, MPA, AICP

ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
Christine Bouchard

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: SandraMoberly, County Administrative Officer

Datee March 5, 2024

Re:  Lease of Office Spacein Civic Center to Eastern Sierra
Department of Child Support Services

Discussion

Eastern Sierra Department of Child Support Services (ESDCSS) provides a variety of
child support servicesto Mono County residents to help parents fulfill their
responsibilities to their child(ren). These services include:

«  Establishing paternity (fatherhood)

« Locating parents

+ Requesting child support orders from the court

+ Requesting medical support orders from the court
« Enforcing child and spousal support orders

« Modifying child support orders

+ Collecting and sending child support

ESDCSS currently provides services to Mono County residents several days aweek at a
suite in the Mammoth Mall in Mammoth Lakes. ESDCSS would like to rel ocate to the
Civic Center to allow them to better serve the community by being in alocation where
other County services are provided. The County currently has a small counseling room
(Tioga Room) that is not currently being used which would meet the needs of ESDCSS.
The attached lease will allow ESDCSS to lease this small space from the County and
provide child support services within the County building, which will consolidate
services and provide better availability to our customers.

Thisitem was previously approved by the Board of Supervisors on February 6, 2024;
however, additional language was added to the agreement regarding insurance and
subrogation, warranting further review by the Board.



OFFICE LEASE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 1290 TAVERN ROAD, MAMMOTH LAKES, CALIFORNIA

Parties

This Office Lease Agreement (“Lease”) is made athefMarch 5, 2024, by and between County
of Mono, a political subdivision (hereinafter refet to as “Landlord”) and Inyo County - Eastern
Sierra Child Support Services. (“Tenant”).

Leased Premises

Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant héeelsgs from Landlord, an amount of square
footage, which for initial reference purposes asthall be described as approximately 58 useable
square feet of space, known as the Tioga Room; [(#esed Premises”) of the property
commonly referred to as 1290 Tavern Road, Mammattek, Mono County, California, (the
“Property”). A floor plan of the Property depictitige Leased Premises is attached to this Lease
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this refece.

Term

The term of this Lease shall be for three yearsmenting on March 5, 2024, and ending on
March 1, 2027.

Rent

Tenant shall pay to the Landlord as rent for thaseel Premises the sum of $250 per month, for a
total annual amount of $3,000, in advance on tis¢ diay of each month during the term hereof
but in no event later than the tenth day of eachtmoRent shall be payable without notice or
demand in lawful money of the United States tolthedlord at the address stated herein for
notice or such other persons or such other plaxéseaandlord may designate to the Tenant in
writing.

Taxes

a. Real Property Taxes
I. Landlord shall pay all real property taxes and galressessments levied and
assessed against the Leased Premises duringtihefténe Lease.
b. Personal Property Taxes
i. Tenant shall pay any taxes assessed against dad lgyon the trade fixtures,
furnishings, equipment and other personal propariienant contained in the
Leased Premises.

Utilities
Landlord shall pay for all utilities, including, boot limited to, propane, electric, garbage, and

other utility services supplied to the Leased Psemtogether with any taxes thereon and for all
connection charges.



7. Condition of Premises

Tenant has examined Leased Premises, all furnfium@shings, appliances and landscaping, if
any, and fixtures, including smoke detectors anthewledges that these items are clean and in
operative condition. The portion of the Leased Rsemconsisting of Existing Space shall be
delivered to Tenant in its current “AS 1S” conditidNothing in this Section regarding the
condition of the Leased Premises shall be constagadlieving Landlord of any obligation it
may otherwise have under this Lease to properlgirgmd maintain the Building and Property in
good order, condition, and repair.

8. Maintenance of Premises

The Tenant will provide all basic janitorial semicfor the Leased Premises, including trash
removal, vacuuming and dusting in all common araasyell as show removal in and around the
designated parking areas.

Landlord is responsible for any minor maintenanue: r@pair of appliances and fixtures,

including the cost of such maintenance and repaiich were a part of the Leased Premises prior
to occupancy by Tenant. This includes, but is matéd to: plumbing, septic, heating, electrical,
and lighting, unless there is evidence that thel fieerepair was caused by negligence or willful
misconduct of Tenant or Tenant's employees or tdiefenant shall make its staff available to
assist with completing such minor maintenance qgeasted by the Landlord. Requests should be
made in writing to Tenant and Tenant shall respaitid either a timeline for completion of the
repair or a statement that its staff are not alghilto assist with a given repair within a reasdmab
time. In the event that any large repair of apgléand fixtures is required, Landlord will be
responsible for 64% of the cost and Tenant wilidsponsible for 36% of the cost, unless
otherwise negotiated by the parties at that tinoe parposes of this paragraph, large repair is
defined as any repair costing in excess of twoshaod dollars ($2000.00).

Tenant is responsible for the maintenance andrepany additional amenities or fixtures
Landlord has permitted Tenant to add or instalspant to the procedure set forth in paragraph 9
below.

9. Alterations and Additions

Tenant shall not, with the exception of certain ilegg Improvements set forth in paragraph 10,
without Landlord’s prior written consent, make alterations, improvements or additions to or
about the Premises. If Tenant desires to add atifi@uil fixtures or amenities, including, but
not limited to air conditioning, then Tenant stalle Landlord written notice, specifying therein
the fixtures or amenities Tenant wishes to adestail. If Landlord consents to such addition or
installation, it shall so advise Tenant in writifgenant may then make the installation, at its sole
expense, with the exception of certain Requiredtmpments set forth in paragraph 10, which
shall be subject to the cost-sharing arrangemesuriteed in Paragraph 8.

Landlord shall not unreasonably withhold consemhéke any alterations, improvements or
additions to or about the Leased Premises nor khatllord withhold consent where such
alterations, improvements, or additions are requiglaw. Landlord hereby consents to the
placement of wiring for phones, computers, and isigcsystems in the walls and floors of the
office building portion of the Leased Premises tnthe installation of signage on the exterior of
the Building indicating the location of Tenant'dioés therein.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Use of Premises

The Leased Premises shall be used for the opew@itichild Support Services, which are open to
the public. No other use shall occur within the dehPremises without the prior written consent
of the Landlord.

Parking

There is public parking at the Premises. All pagképots in the parking lot and on the street are
available on a first-come-first-served basis.

Confidentiality

Landlord acknowledges that Tenant's personal, dential, and/or sensitive material is
contained on the Leased Premises and that it neustft secure from unauthorized access
pursuant to federal and state laws. Landlord unaieds that it is not authorized to access said
personal, confidential, and/or sensitive matenial agrees that it will not access, attempt to
access, or assist any other unauthorized persaccassing said personal, confidential and/or
sensitive material.

Tenant acknowledges Landlord’s personal, confidéatid/or sensitive material is contained on
the Premises and that it must be kept secure friamthorized access pursuant to federal and
state laws. Tenant understands that it is not aigubto access said personal, confidential,
and/or sensitive material at any time, includingf, fot limited to, the times during which

janitorial services are provided pursuant to Paalyi8 above, and agrees that it will not access,
attempt to access, or assist any other unauthgpeesibn in accessing said personal, confidential,
and/or sensitive material.

Hold Harmless

Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord harmlessifand against any and all claims arising
from Tenant's use or occupancy of the Leased Pesnais from the conduct of its business or
from activity, work, or things which may be perraitor suffered by Tenant in or about the
Leased Premises, including all damages, costsnaits fees, expenses and liabilities including
in the defense of any claim or action or proceedingng therefrom.

Landlord shall indemnify and hold Tenant harmleesifand against any and all claims arising
from Landlord’s use or occupancy of the Premisefsamn the conduct of its business or from
activity, work, or things which may be permittedsaiffered by Landlord in or about the
Premises, including all damages, costs, attorrfeg’s, expenses and liabilities including in the
defense of any claim or action or proceeding agisirerefrom.

Insurance

Tenant shall procure and maintain for the duratbithe contract insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property whicly muase from or in connection with the

performance of the work hereunder and the resultthat work by the Tenant, his agents,
representatives, employees or subcontractors.



A. Minimum Scope and Limit of Insurance. Coverapalkbe at least as broad as (please
select all applicable):

X Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Bees Office Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, includingdarcts and completed operations, property
damage, bodily injury and personal & advertisingiiy with limits no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence. If a general aggregate limit appliéhee the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 82% 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be
twice the required occurrence limit.

= Automobile Liability: 1SO Form Number CA 00 01wring any auto (Code 1), or if
Tenant has no owned autos, hired, (Code 8) andonmed autos (Code 9), with limit no less
than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury gmdperty damage.

= Workers’ Compensation: as required by the Stat€alffornia, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of Hess than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease.

L] Worker's Compensation Exempt: Tenant is exemptmfrebtaining Workers’
Compensation insurance because Tenant has no eraployTenant shall notify County and
provide proof of Workers’ Compensation insurancé&tunty within 10 days if an employee is
hired. Such Workers’ Compensation policy shallelpelorsed with a waiver of subrogation in
favor of County for all work performed by Tenart employees, agents, and subcontractors.
Tenant agrees to defend and indemnify County ie ca<laims arising from Tenant's failure to
provide Workers’ Compensation insurance for empdgy@gents and subcontractors, as required
by law.

] Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions): urence appropriate to the Tenant's
profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 gesurrence or claim, $1,000,000 aggregate.

L] Tenants’ Pollution Legal Liability and/or Asbestbegal Liability and/or Errors and
Omissions (if project involves environmental hazrdith limits no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence or claim, and $1,000,000 policy aggeegat

If the Tenant maintains broader coverage and/dndrigjmits than the minimums shown above,
the County requires and shall be entitled to theatter coverage and/or the higher limits
maintained by the Tenant. Any available insuranoegeds in excess of the specified minimum
limits of insurance and coverage shall be availaiokae County.



B.

Other Insurance Provisions. The insurance pdi@re to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Additional Insured Status: The County, its officers, officials, employeesdavolunteers
are to be covered as additional insureds on the @@icy with respect to liability arising
out of work or operations performed by or on bebélhe Tenant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such wark operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endogséro the Tenant's insurance (at least
as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not alhdl through the addition of both CG
2010, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG720 8 later edition is used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the T€sdnsurance coverage
shall be primary and non-contributory and at lesstbroad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as
respects the County, its officers, officials, enygles, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the County, its officeficials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Tenant’s insurance and shall notibote with it. This requirement shall also
apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Tenant may use Umbrella or Excess Policiesdwige
the liability limits as required in this agreemerithis form of insurance will be acceptable
provided that all of the Primary and Umbrella orcéss Policies shall provide all of the
insurance coverages herein required, including, roit limited to, primary and non-
contributory, additional insured, Self-Insured Rwiens (SIRs), indemnity, and defense
requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies| $leaprovided on a true “following form”
or broader coverage basis, with coverage at leastr@ad as provided on the underlying
Commercial General Liability insurance. No insumangpolicies maintained by the
Additional Insureds, whether primary or excess, afiich also apply to a loss covered
hereunder, shall be called upon to contribute lmsa until the Tenant’s primary and excess
liability policies are exhausted.

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall pmvitht coverage
shall not be canceled, except with notice to ther®o

Waiver of Subrogation: Tenant hereby grants to County a waiver of arghtrito
subrogation which any insurer of said Tenant mayuse against the County by virtue of
the payment of any loss under such insurance. rif@mgiees to obtain any endorsement that
may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogatout this provision applies regardless
of whether or not the County has received a wadfesubrogation endorsement from the
insurer.

Sdf-Insured Retentions: Self-insured retentions must be declared to gpcved by the
County. The County may require the Tenant to psel@verage with a lower retention or
provide proof of ability to pay losses and relabedestigations, claim administration, and
defense expenses within the retention. The poliagliage shall provide, or be endorsed to
provide, that the self-insured retention may basBatl by either the named insured or
County. The CGL and any policies, including Exdessility policies, may not be subject to
a self-insured retention (SIR) or deductible thatemds $100,000 unless approved in
writing by County. Any and all deductibles and SI&=ll be the sole responsibility of
Tenant or subcontractor who procured such insurandeshall not apply to the Indemnified
Additional Insured Parties. County may deduct frany amounts otherwise due Tenant to
fund the SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT containy self-insured retention (SIR)
provision that limits the satisfaction of the SiiRthe Named. The policy must also provide

5



15.

16.

17.

that Defense costs, including the Allocated Losgusitinent Expenses, will satisfy the SIR
or deductible. County reserves the right to obtaitopy of any policies and endorsements
for verification.

(7) Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers authdrite conduct
business in the state with a current A.M. BestBngaof no less than A:VII, unless
otherwise acceptable to the County.

(8) ClaimsMade Palicies: If any of the required policies provide claimsdeacoverage:

a. The Retroactive Date must be shown, and mubefoee the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

b. Insurance must be maintained, and evidencesafamce must be provided for at
least five (5) years after completion of the cocttia work.

C. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, andrefgfced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior lbe tontract effective date, the
Tenant must purchase “extended reporting” covefaga minimum of five (5)
years after completion of work.

(9) Verification of Coverage: Tenant shall furnish the County with original tifesates and
amendatory endorsements or copies of the appligaddiey language effecting coverage
required by this clause and a copy of the Declamatand Endorsements Pages of the CGL
and any Excess policies listing all policy endoreata. All certificates and endorsements
and copies of the Declarations & Endorsements pageso be received and approved by
the County before work commences. However, failireobtain the required documents
prior to the work beginning shall not waive the @mtis obligation to provide them. The
County reserves the right to require complete,ifat copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements required by thggecifications, at any time. County
reserves the right to modify these requirementduding limits, based on the nature of the
risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or offpercial circumstances.

(10) Special Risks or Circumstances. County reserves the right to modify these requéets,
including limits, based on the nature of the rigor experience, insurer, coverage, or other
special circumstances.

Assignment and Subletting

Tenant shall not voluntarily or by operation of lagsign, transfer, sublet, mortgage, or otherwise
transfer or encumber all or part of Tenant’s irgeme this Lease or in the Leased Premises
without Landlord’s prior written consent.

Cancellation

This Lease may be terminated by Tenant or Landktraijll and without cause, by giving the
other party six (6) months’ written notice of suntent to cancel.

Default
It is agreed between the parties that if any reall e due and unpaid, or if Tenant shall default
and breach any other covenant or provisions of#ase, then the Landlord may, after giving

Tenant notice of such breach or default and a redde period of time to in which effectuate a

6



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

cure, and if same is not corrected within that tjjeeod, terminate this Lease. Upon such
termination, Tenant shall remove its property fritv® Leased Premises as soon as reasonably
practicable.

Surrender

Unless this Lease is extended by mutual writteeemgent of the Landlord and Tenant on or prior
to the last day of the Term of this Lease, Tenhall surrender the Premises to Landlord in good
and clean condition, ordinary wear expected.

Lease Renewal

The lease does not automatically renew.

Binding on Successor and Assigns

Each provision of this Lease performable by Tenah#dl be deemed both a covenant and a
condition. The terms, conditions, and covenanthigfLease shall be bonding upon and shall
inure to the benefit of each of the parties heri®iy heirs, personal representatives, successors
and assigns.

Notices
Whenever under this Lease a provision is maderfgpid@mand, notice, or declaration of any

kind, it shall be in writing and sent by United t8&amail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
following:

The Landlord: The Tenant:

Mono County Inyo County - ESCSS

P.O. Box 696 1360 N. Main Street, Suite 237
Bridgeport, CA 93517 Bishop, CA 93514

Damage to Premises

If, by no fault of the Tenant, Leased Premisedatadly or partially damaged or destroyed by
fire, earthquake, accident or other casualty, whicttder Leased Premises uninhabitable, either
Landlord or Tenant may terminate this agreemergiiyng the other written notice. Rent shall be
abated as of the date of the damage. The abataghastrall be the current monthly rent pro-
rated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement iseratinated, Landlord shall repair such damage in
a timely manner, and rent shall be reduced baseleoextent to which the damage interferes
with Tenant’'s reasonable use of Leased Premises.

Integration

Landlord and Tenant agree that this Lease corsdithie entire agreement of the parties with
respect to the rental of the Leased Premises. o ggreements, written or oral, exist which
could alter the terms of this Lease Agreement.

Voluntary Execution




Landlord acknowledges that this Lease is execubdghtarily by her or him, without duress or
undue influence on the part or on behalf of ther@pul he Tenant and Landlord acknowledge
that this lease is executed voluntarily by eaclthaevit duress or undue influence on the part of or
on behalf of the Landlord. The Thant and Landlartkethis agreement knowingly aware of the
contents of this Lease.

In witness thereof, the parties hereto have st tlaeds and seals this day of
, 2024.

COUNTY OF MONO

By: By:

Dated: Dated:

Taxpayer’s Identification or Social Security
Number

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Counsel

APPROVED BY RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risk Manager



*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

e
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE March 5, 2024
Departments: Public Works
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
- . APPEARING
SUBJECT Lee Vining Community Center
Memorandum of Understanding BEFORE THE
BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Proposed updated MOU to replace the existing Lee Vining Community Center MOU between Mono County and the Mono
Lake Kutzadika Tribe that memorializes use of a portion of the center by the Tribe as tribal offices.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve and authorize the Chair to sign the updated MOU with the Kutzadika Tribe.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

CONTACT NAME: Karyn Spears
PHONE/EMAIL: 760-616-4651 / kspears@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

kspears@mono.ca.gov efox@mono.ca.gov

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
¥ YES [~ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O StaffReport
@ Lee Vining Community Center Interim MOU

[ MOU Exhibit Lee Vining Community Center

History
Time Who Approval


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32180&ItemID=17529

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32155&ItemID=17529

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32156&ItemID=17529

2/27/2024 12:12 PM
2/26/2024 4:59 PM
2/28/2024 8:47 AM

County Counsel
Finance

County Administrative Office

Yes
Yes

Yes



MONO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PosT OFFICE Box 457 74 NORTH SCHOOL STREET ® BRIDGEPORT, CALIFORNIA 93517
760.932.5440 « Fax 760.932.5441 « monopw@mono.ca.gov ¢ www.monocounty.ca.gov

Date: 03/05/2024
To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Supervisors
From: Karyn Spears, Superintendent of Public Works

Re: Lee Vining Community Center Kutzadika Tribe MOU Lease Update

Background:

The County of Mono and the Kutzadika Tribe have had an MOU in place to use a portion of the
building for their Tribal Offices since the community center was built in 2002. Recently, the Tribe has
sought grant opportunities that require a proof of legal right to occupy their offices.

Discussion:

Requesting approval and signatures for an updated MOU memorializing the existing use of the
Community Center by the Tribe so that the Tribe has documentation of their right of occupancy. It does
not change the nature of their occupancy or the space the Tribe uses.

Please contact me at (760) 616-4651 or kspears@mono.ca.gov if you have any questions regarding this
item.

Respectfully submitted,

Karyn Spears
Superintendent of Public Works, Parks and Facilities



L ee Vining Community Center
Memorandum of Under standing

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entdred on this §' day of March,
2024, by and between Mono County, a political sulsthn of the State of California (County)
and the Mono Lake Kutzadika Indians (Tribe). Theefming parties may be collectively referred
to as “the Parties.”

l. Recitals

1. The Lee Vining Community Center (the Center) iscandy-owned facility
located at 296 Mattly Avenue in Lee Vining.

2. The funding for the Center came from a Communitydepment Block Grant
(CDBG) through the California Department of Housargl Community Development (HCD).

3. The County’s application to HCD for said fundingdahe terms of the CDBG
through which the funding was received, providg thportion of the Center be used by the
Tribe as tribal offices.

4. The Tribe, therefore, has an interest in the Cameéonly as a member of the Lee
Vining Community, but also pursuant to the termd eonditions of the CDBG funding used to
construct the Center.

5. Inlight of the Tribe’s and the County’s joint imésts in the Center, the parties
believe that it is necessary to come to some muatgraement regarding the use and maintenance
of the Center in order to streamline its operatiothe future.

6. The purpose of this MOU, therefore, is to clarthe tCounty’s and the Tribe’s
respective rights, privileges, and obligations wehpect to the Center and to outline policies and
procedures designed to simplify use of the Cengdrdth parties and by the entire community.

[. Terms and Conditions

1. Term. This MOU shall be in force and effect asha tlate of execution by all
parties until March 5, 2025. If the Parties haveerdered into a new MOU by March 5, 2025,
the Term of this MOU shall renew automatically éosubsequent one (1) year term.

2. Obligations of the County. During the Term of tMOU, the County’s
obligations with respect to the Center shall béodews:

* Provide all needed insurance for the building, eterined by the County in
its sole discretion, including, but not limited fwe and property damage
insurance. The County will hold the Parties to MU harmless from any
injury caused by the condition of the building. Wiahstanding the foregoing,
the County shall not be obligated to provide ineaeacovering damage to or

1



loss of property owned by any of the other Patie®to. The County is only
responsible for obtaining general liability insurance covering itself; the Tribe
shall provide adequate insurance for itself as mspeeifically discussed
below in Section 3 and name Mono County as an iatditinsured.

* Ensure that the Center complies with all applicdhigding, zoning, and land
use laws.

* Pay 100% of any taxes, assessments, or other goeetal fees associated
with the Center.

* Provide janitorial services that include twice wigekacuuming and cleaning
of the restrooms.

* Maintain the Center’s building(s) and other strugkimprovement, grounds,
and parking areas.

* Pay 100% of the Center’s total electricity costs.
» Pay 100% of the Center’s garbage collection costs.

» Pay 100% of the propane costs incurred for hedliegcommon area.” The
“common area” is that area adjacent to (and entidmedigh) the main
entrance, including the halls, assembly room atah&n, but excluding the
tribal offices and the day care center, as depictétkhibit A.

3. Obligations of the Tribe. During the Term of thisOM, Tribe’s obligations with
respect to the Center shall be as follows:

» Staffing, funding, and executing its programs.
* Pay 100% of the cost of its own telephone service.

» Provide a general liability insurance policy asuambrella policy with a
minimum coverage limit of one million dollars ($0@000) per occurrence.
A certificate of insurance shall be provided to @aunty naming the County
as an additional insured. Tribe is responsiblecfaims occurring because of
their own acts or omissions.

4. Equipment Ownership. The Parties understand thapegent or other types of
property will be purchased for and/or donated eo@enter and that it may be difficult to track
the exact source and/or ownership of such prodtty the passage of time. Therefore, the
Parties agree that, unless otherwise specifiedmasded below, that any and all property affixed
to or located within the common area shall beconteramain the property of the County and
any and all property affixed to or located withire ttribal offices shall become and remain the
property of the Tribe. If the County and the Tnkish to designate certain property as theirs
notwithstanding its location, they may do so byti®n agreement signed by both Parties. This
Section 4 will survive any termination of this MOU.




5. Common Area Usage. Both Parties have the righséotlie Center’s common

area (including the kitchen and the equipment thgram accordance with the following

requirements:

When either Party uses the kitchen, it must clgaafter itself and leave the
kitchen in a clean and safe condition.

No Party shall use—or allow anyone else to use—eguypment in the
kitchen unless they have been trained in propeptifeat equipment. Any
Party who uses—or allows anyone else to use—are mekitchen
equipment assumes the risk of damage or injurytegns or property from
misuse of that equipment and agrees to indemrefigrdl, and hold harmless
the other parties from liability for such damagerguary.

6. Public and Private Access. Access to the Centdr lshananaged as follows:

Except for cleaning or emergency purposes, acoesetTribe’s offices shall
only be with prior permission of the Tribe.

Both Parties shall be entitled to a full set of k€30 keys each) to all center
areas. These sets of keys shall be held by a gpet@kignated person (or
people) from both of the Parties to this MOU.

A second full set of keys will be available witrarcombination-style lockbox.
This lockbox will be located in the Center’s comnaea. Each Party can
then give its designated representative(s) the tmdpen the lockbox. Any
Party using a key from the lockbox (for purposessistent with this section)
shall return it promptly to the lockbox immediatelfger its use. The Parties
shall maintain a “sign-out list” adjacent to thekbox and any person using a
key from the lockbox shall so indicate on the list.

Both Parties shall designate in writing for the dfgrof the other Party, and
keep current throughout the duration of the MO\&, gpecific
representative(s) of that Party who possess aétulbf keys and who know
the combination to the lockbox.

The common area of the Center can be used by merab#re public, the
County, or the Tribe through the Mono County reagon system. It is the
responsibility of both Parties to this MOU to makservations through the
system for any non-routine event at the CentertiRe®events need only be
calendared through the Mono County reservatioregysince, with all future
meeting dates and times noted.

Users of the building other than the Parties te MOU or the entity
contracted with the County to provide childcarevgxss in the Center will be
charged a reasonable reservation fee and willdpginex to leave a security
deposit. The reservation fee will be applied to@meinty’s expenses in
maintaining the building and managing the reseovasystem. The county

3



will keep any security deposit amounts neededfeebtlamage to the
premises.

7. Center Usage Committee. In order to promote batiderstanding and relations
between the Parties regarding the issues addrbgdbts MOU and any other issues pertaining
to Center usage, a Center Usage Committee maytdigissed, which shall be comprised of one
representative from each Party and one represeafatim the Lee Vining community mutually
agreed upon by the Parties (three members in tétatgjority of the Committee members shall
constitute a quorum. The Committee shall meeteatCianter as often as it deems necessary.
Notice of any meeting will comply with the Brown #A@nd special notice will be given to each
member of the Committee at least two weeks befoyesach meeting takes place to the
addresses listed under section 12, Notices, oMIA&). The Committee may discuss any issues
it deems relevant to its mutual usage of the Caartgrmay make decisions regarding such usage
by an affirmative vote of a majority of its memhe8sich decisions shall be binding on the
Parties provided they are not inconsistent wite MOU and do not result in structural changes
to the Center or force any Party to bear any amfthli costs or liability or violate any County
fees or regulations.

8. Notice of Repairs or Improvements. The County mithvide the Tribe with
reasonable notice of any repairs to be conduciethoovements to be undertaken which will
impact the Tribe’s use of its portion of the Cenliethe Tribe believes that repair or maintenance
of any part of the Center is needed, it shall gatie County’s Director of Public Works in
writing. The County may, in its discretion anduhfling allows, undertake the repair or
maintenance itself, may contract with a third paotgo so, or it may authorize the Tribe to do
so. Authorization shall be in writing.

9. Nondiscrimination. During the performance of thi©M, the Parties and their
agents, officers, and employees shall not unlayfigcriminate in violation of any federal,
state, or local law, against any employee, or apptifor employment, or other person because
of race, religion, color, ancestry, national origahysical handicap, medical condition marital
status, age, sex, gender expression, or othergpedtstatus. The Parties and their agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the pstns of the Fair Employment and Housing
Act and the applicable regulations promulgatedetheder in the California Code of
Regulations. The Parties shall also abide by tlieia Civil Rights Act of 1964 and all
amendments thereto, and all administrative rulesragulations issued pursuant to said Act.

10. Assignment. No Party may assign its interests utlde™MOU without the prior
written consent of the other Party.

11. Termination.

a. Default. It is mutually understood and agreed that sheiilter Party fail to
faithfully and truly comply with each and every pision of this MOU, the
other Party may, at its option, declare the MOWéanaterially breached and
give the breaching Party 30 days’ written notic&®fntent to terminate.



b. Insolvency and Bankruptcy. If any Party becomes insolvent or makes an
assignment for the benefit of creditors or is adgdibankrupt, either
voluntarily or involuntarily, this MOU shall immeatiely terminate and shall
not be assignable by any operation or process\gfrlar be treated in any
way whatsoever as an asset of the Party afteresef.

12.Notices. All notices required or permitted undas tOU will be in writing and
delivered to the parties personally or by firstsslanail at the addresses stated below:

County: Tribe:

Office of the County Counsel
1290 Tavern Road

P.O. Box 2415

Mammoth Lakes, CA

Attn: Emily Fox

Tel: 760-924-1700

The Parties may, by notice as provided above, datega different address to which notice must
be given.

13. Entire MOU: Modification; Waiver. This MOU constitutes the entire agreement
between the Parties pertaining to the subject mettatained herein and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous agreements, representations, dedstandings. No supplement,
modification, or amendment of this MOU shall bedimg unless executed in writing by both
Parties. No waiver of any of the provisions of thi®U shall be deemed or shall constitute a
waiver of any other provision, whether or not saniihor shall any waiver constitute a
continuing waiver. No waiver shall be binding uslexecuted in writing by the Party making
the waiver.

14. Severability. Each provision of this MOU is sevdeatoom any and all other
provisions of this MOU. Should any provision(s)tibls MOU be for any reason unenforceable,
the balance shall nonetheless be of full forceeffett, provided that the intent of the Parties
shall not be impaired thereby.

15. Governing Law. This MOU shall be governed by andstaued in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

16.Representation by Counsel. The Parties acknowlddgehis MOU is executed
voluntarily by them, without duress or undue infiage on the part of or on behalf of any other
Party. The Parties further acknowledge that the lpaarticipated in the negotiation and
preparation of this MOU and have had the opporyuoitbe represented by counsel with respect
to such negotiation and preparation or do hereloyikmgly waive their right(s) to do so, and that
they are fully aware of the contents of this MOU afi its legal effect. Thus, any ambiguities in
this MOU shall not be resolved in favor of or agdieither Party. The Parties specifically
acknowledge that the Mono County Counsel has apyasented the County with respect to the
negotiation and preparation of this MOU and that®arties have consented to such

5



representation and have knowingly and voluntarigg(wed any actual or potential conflict
associated with such representation.

. Execution

In witness of the foregoing provisions the Parhiase signed this MOU through their
authorized representative below as of the datevirsten above:

The County: The Tribe:

The County of Mono, a political subdivision Mono Lake Kutzadika Indians
of the State of California

By: John Peters, Chair By: Chairman
Mono County Board of Supervisors
Date: Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Mono County Counsel



Z
\ N
& P

Exhibit_2_ o Anele

O-L 521 9-€ o-F

0-2l

.l

“COUNSELING ;E'_

w

ASSEMBLY ROOM
104




*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

e
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
Departments: Finance
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
SUBJECT Monthly Treasury Transaction Report QE $5$I¥ﬁE
BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 1/31/2024.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 1/31/2024.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

CONTACT NAME: Gerald Frank
PHONE/EMAIL: 7609325483 / gfrank@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
¥ YES ™ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

[ Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 1/31/2024

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 5:56 PM County Counsel Yes
2/12/2024 5:31 PM Finance Yes

2/28/2024 8:53 AM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32120&ItemID=17507

Mono County
Transaction Summary by Action
Investment Portfolio

Begin Date: 12/31/2023, End Date: 1/31/2024

Face Amount / Interest /

Action Settlement Date Shares Description Purchase Price Principal Dividends YTM @ Cost

Buy Transactions

Buy 1/5/2024 91282CEY3 1,000,000.00  T-Note 3 7/15/2025 97.79 977,890.62 14,184.78 451 992,075.40
Buy 1/9/2024 3133EPU37 1,000,000.00 FFCB 3.875 1/9/2029 99.62 996,170.00 0.00 3.96 996,170.00

Buy 1/18/2024 3133EPW84 1,000,000.00  FFCB 3.875 1/18/2029 99.14 991,440.00 0.00 4.07 991,440.00

Buy 1/25/2024  31424WFE7 1,000,000.00  FAMC 4.04 1/22/2029 99.60 995,990.00 336.67 413 996,326.67

Subtotal 4,000,000.00 3,961,490.62 14,521.45 3,976,012.07

Deposit 1/12/2024  LAIF6000Q 5275.75 Local Agency Investment Fund LGIP 100.00 5275.75 0.00 0.00 5,275.75

Deposit 1/24/2024 CAMP60481 2,000,000.00 Eg'liéomia Asset Management Program 100.00  2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00  2,000,000.00

Deposit 1/31/2024 CAMP60481 196,837.49 Eg'liéomia Asset Management Program 100.00 196,837.49 0.00 0.00 196,837.49

Deposit 1/31/2024  31846V203 115,367.75  First American Gov Fund MM 100.00 115,367.75 0.00 0.00 115,367.75

Deposit 1/31/2024 OAKVALLEY0670 17,865.92  Oak Valley Bank Cash 100.00 17,865.92 0.00 0.00 17,865.92

Deposit 1/31/2024 OAKVALLEY0670  37,090,816.59  Oak Valley Bank Cash 100.00 37,090,816.59 0.00 0.00  37,090,816.59

Subtotal 39,426,163.50 39,426,163.50 0.00 39,426,163.50

Total Buy Transactions 43,426,163.50 43,387,654.12 14,521.45 43,402,175.57

Interest/Dividends

Interest 1/1/2024  32022RSG3 0.00  1ST Financial Bank, USA 3.3 8/2/2027 0.00 697.88 0.00 697.88
Interest 1/1/2024 92348DAC3 0.00  Veridian Credit Union 4.8 4/24/2025 0.00 1,015.10 0.00 1,015.10
Interest 1/1/2024  530520AB1 0.00 Liberty First Credit Union 4.4 1/17/2028 0.00 930.51 0.00 930.51
Interest 1/1/2024  22551KAU6 0.00  Credit Union of Texas 4.4 12/9/2027 0.00 930.51 0.00 930.51
Interest 1/1/2024 586840NA4 0.00 Menlo Park City School Dist 1.928 7/1/2024 0.00 4,820.00 0.00 4,820.00
Interest 1/1/2024 299547AQ2 0.00 5,\2382/31\/2”/'6 Teachers Federal Credit Union 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85
Interest 1/1/2024 68283MAP1 0.00 %gﬁ’fztgz';edera' Credit Union 4.85 0.00 1,017.44 0.00 1,017.44
Interest 1/1/2024  59161YAP1 0.00  Metro Credit Union 1.7 2/18/2027 0.00 359.52 0.00 359.52
Interest 1/1/2024  25844MAK4 0.00  Dort Financial Credit Union 4.5 12/16/2027 0.00 2,801.59 0.00 2,801.59
Interest 1/1/2024  538036HP2 0.00 Live Oak Banking Company 1.85 1/20/2025 0.00 391.24 0.00 391.24

Interest 1/1/2024 92891CCP5 0.00 VYSTAR Credit Union 4.45 9/30/2027 0.00 941.08 0.00 941.08



Mono County
Transaction Summary by Action
Investment Portfolio

Begin Date: 12/31/2023, End Date: 1/31/2024

Face Amount / Interest /

Action Settlement Date Shares Description Purchase Price Principal Dividends YTM @ Cost

Interest 1/1/2024  76124YAB2 0.00  Resource One Credit Union 1.9 11/27/2024 0.00 395.36 0.00 395.36
Interest 1/1/2024 052392AA5 0.00  Austin Telco FCU 1.8 2/28/2025 0.00 380.66 0.00 380.66
Interest 1/1/2024 45157PAZ3 0.00 Ideal Credit Union 4.5 12/29/2027 0.00 951.66 0.00 951.66
Interest 1/2/2024 15118RUR6 0.00  Celtic Bank 1.35 4/2/2025 0.00 285.50 0.00 285.50
Interest 1/2/2024 3135G0OV75 0.00 FNMA 1.75 7/2/2024 0.00 8,750.00 0.00 8,750.00
Interest 1/5/2024 307811EM7 0.00 The Farmers & Merchants Bank 3.2 0.00 676.73 0.00 676.73

8/5/2027
Interest 1/5/2024 89236TFS9 0.00  Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3.35 1/5/2024 0.00 8,375.00 0.00 8,375.00
Interest 1/7/2024 90983WBT7 0.00  United Community Bank 1.65 2/7/2025 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94
Interest 1/7/2024 3130AWJZ4 0.00 FHLB 5 7/7/2028-25 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
Interest 1/8/2024 902684AC3 0.00  UFirst Federal Credit Union 4.8 3/9/2026 0.00 1,015.10 0.00 1,015.10
Interest 1/8/2024 3133EPVP7 0.00 FFCB 4.75 7/8/2026 0.00 15,833.33 0.00 15,833.33
Interest 1/8/2024 011852AD2 0.00 Alaska USA Federal Credit Union 4.7 0.00 993.95 0.00 993.95
3/8/2027

Interest 1/8/2024 29367SJQ8 0.00 Enterprise Bank & Trust 1.8 11/8/2024 0.00 380.66 0.00 380.66
Interest 1/8/2024 89579NCB7 0.00  Triad Bank/Frontenac MO 1.8 11/8/2024 0.00 380.66 0.00 380.66
Interest 1/8/2024 898812AB8 0.00 Tucson Federal Credit Union 4.95 8/8/2028 0.00 1,042.62 0.00 1,042.62
Interest 1/9/2024 08016PEL9 0.00 Belmont Bank & Trust Co 4.2 12/9/2027 0.00 884.65 0.00 884.65
Interest 1/10/2024  065427ACO 0.00 Bank of Utah 4.25 5/10/2028 0.00 898.79 0.00 898.79
Interest 1/10/2024 20367GBH1 0.00  Community Commerce Bank 3.3 8/10/2027 0.00 697.88 0.00 697.88
Interest 1/11/2024  70320KAX9 0.00 Pathfinder Bank 0.7 3/11/2026 0.00 148.04 0.00 148.04
Interest 1/12/2024  856487AM5 0.00 State Bank of Reeseville 2.6 4/12/2024 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85
Interest 1/13/2024 66736ABP3 0.00  Northwest Bank 2.95 2/13/2024 0.00 623.86 0.00 623.86
Interest 1/13/2024 69417ACG2 0.00 Pacific Crest Savings Bank 2.85 3/13/2024 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72
Interest 1/13/2024 15721UDA4 0.00  CF Bank 2 8/13/2024 0.00 422.96 0.00 422.96
Interest 1/14/2024  3136G4YL1 0.00 FNMA 0.625 7/14/2025-22 0.00 3,125.00 0.00 3,125.00
Interest 1/14/2024  32114VBT3 0.00 g}ﬁ/g‘gggna' Bank of Michigan 1.65 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94
Interest 1/14/2024 17801GBX6 0.00 City National Bank of Metropolis 1.65 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94

2/14/2025



Mono County
Transaction Summary by Action
Investment Portfolio

Begin Date: 12/31/2023, End Date: 1/31/2024

Face Amount / Interest /

Action Settlement Date Shares Description Purchase Price Principal Dividends YTM @ Cost
Interest 1/14/2024  91739JAA3 0.00 ?}f:/;(;fzs; Federal Credit Union 4.75 0.00 1,004.53 0.00 1,004.53
Interest 1/15/2024  91282CHM6 0.00 T-Note 4.5 7/15/2026 0.00 22,500.00 0.00 22,500.00
Interest 1/15/2024 91282CCL3 0.00 T-Note 0.375 7/15/2024 0.00 3,750.00 0.00 3,750.00
Interest 1/15/2024 91282CEY3 0.00 T-Note 3 7/15/2025 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
Interest 1/15/2024 478160CJ1 0.00  Johnson & Johnson 2.625 1/15/2025-17 0.00 6,562.50 0.00 6,562.50
Interest 1/15/2024 061785DY4 0.00 Bank of Deerfield 2.85 2/15/2024 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72
Interest 1/15/2024 819866BL7 0.00 g/q%f/g%\gsw Federal Credit Union 3.5 0.00 740.18 0.00 740.18
Interest 1/15/2024 478160CK8 0.00  Johnson & Johnson 2.9 1/15/2028-27 0.00 7,250.00 0.00 7,250.00
Interest 1/16/2024 740367HP5 0.00 Preferred Bank LA Calif 2 8/16/2024 0.00 422.96 0.00 422.96
Interest 1/16/2024  42971GAA9 0.00  High Plains Bank 3 1/16/2024 0.00 3,705.21 0.00 3,705.21
Interest 1/16/2024  30257JAM7 0.00 FNB Bank Inc/Romney 3 1/16/2024 0.00 654.90 0.00 654.90
Interest 1/17/2024 3133EPQDO 0.00 FFCB 3.25 7/17/2028 0.00 21,250.00 0.00 21,250.00
Interest 1/17/2024  914098DP0 0.00  University Bank 4.5 3/17/2028 0.00 951.66 0.00 951.66
Interest 1/17/2024  219240BY3 0.00 gﬁg}ggzne Community Bank 2.6 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85
Interest 1/17/2024  31422X4Y5 0.00 FAMC 4.32 7/17/2028 0.00 21,600.00 0.00 21,600.00
Interest 1/18/2024 457731AK3 0.00 Inspire Federal Credit Union 1.15 3/18/2025 0.00 243.20 0.00 243.20
Interest 1/18/2024 00257TBJ4 0.00 Abacus Federal Savings Bank 1.75 0.00 370.09 0.00 370.09

10/18/2024
Interest 1/18/2024 48836LAF9 0.00 Kemba Financial Credit Union 1.75 0.00 370.09 0.00 370.09

10/18/2024
Interest 1/19/2024 3133ENB33 0.00 FFCB 3.05 7/19/2027 0.00 15,250.00 0.00 15,250.00
Interest 1/20/2024  32112UCW9 0.00 ;};t/’;g;fnal Bank of McGregor 2.85 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72
Interest 1/20/2024  78472EABO 0.00 SPCO Credit Union 4.35 1/20/2028 0.00 919.94 0.00 919.94
Interest 1/20/2024 01664MAB2 0.00  All In FCU 4.4 12/20/2027 0.00 930.51 0.00 930.51
Interest 1/20/2024 3133ELV92 0.00 FFCB 0.77 7/20/2027 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 3,850.00
Interest 1/21/2024 51828MAC8 0.00 Latino Community Credit Union 4.5 0.00 951.66 0.00 951.66

12/21/2027
Interest 1/21/2024  90331HPL1 0.00 US Bank NA 2.05 1/21/2025 0.00 5,125.00 0.00 5,125.00

Interest 1/21/2024 3137EAEU9 0.00 FHLMC 0.375 7/21/2025 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00



Mono County
Transaction Summary by Action
Investment Portfolio

Begin Date: 12/31/2023, End Date: 1/31/2024

Face Amount / Interest /

Action Settlement Date Shares Description Purchase Price Principal Dividends YTM @ Cost

Interest 1/22/2024  061803AH5 0.00 Bank of Delight 2.85 2/22/2024 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72
Interest 1/22/2024  33847E3W5 0.00  Flagstar Bank FSB 0.6 7/22/2025 0.00 753.14 0.00 753.14
Interest 1/22/2024  92535L.CC6 0.00  Verus Bank of Commerce 2.8 2/22/2024 0.00 592.14 0.00 592.14
Interest 1/22/2024  3134GV5V6 0.00 FHLMC 0.6 7/22/2025-22 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
Interest 1/23/2024 938828BJ8 0.00  Washington Federal Bank 2.05 8/23/2024 0.00 433.53 0.00 433.53
Interest 1/23/2024  33766LAJ7 0.00  Firstier Bank 1.95 8/23/2024 0.00 412.38 0.00 412.38
Interest 1/24/2024  20726ABD9 0.00 Congressional Bank 2.1 7/24/2024 0.00 2,614.82 0.00 2,614.82
Interest 1/24/2024  3136GAYE7 0.00 FNMA 0.7 7/24/2025-22 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
Interest 1/25/2024  85513MAAQ 0.00  Star Financial Credit Union 4.5 1/25/2028 0.00 951.66 0.00 951.66
Interest 1/25/2024  063907AA7 0.00 Bank of Botetourt 1.75 10/25/2024 0.00 370.09 0.00 370.09
Interest 1/25/2024  22230PBY5 0.00  Country Bank New York 3 1/25/2024 0.00 634.44 0.00 634.44
Interest 1/25/2024  3130AQHZ9 0.00 FHLB 1.54 1/25/2027-23 0.00 7,700.00 0.00 7,700.00
Interest 1/26/2024  208212AR1 0.00  Connex Credit Union 0.5 8/26/2024 0.00 105.74 0.00 105.74
Interest 1/26/2024  3130ASLA5 0.00 FHLB 4.5 7/26/2027-24 0.00 22,500.00 0.00 22,500.00
Interest 1/26/2024  3134GXG40 0.00 FHLMC 3.55 7/26/2024-23 0.00 17,750.00 0.00 17,750.00
Interest 1/26/2024  3130AKMDS5 0.00 FHLB 0.5 1/26/2026-21 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
Interest 1/26/2024 32065TAZ4 0.00  First Kentucky Bank Inc 2.55 4/26/2024 0.00 539.27 0.00 539.27
Interest 1/26/2024 05465DAES 0.00 AXOS Bank 1.65 3/26/2025 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94
Interest 1/26/2024 56065GAG3 0.00 Mainstreet Bank 2.6 4/26/2024 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85
Interest 1/26/2024 90352RCR4 0.00 gglg/'gg;;e Federal Credit Union 3.45 0.00 729.60 0.00 729.60
Interest 1/26/2024 3133EJM48 0.00 FFCB 3.17 1/26/2024 0.00 15,850.00 0.00 15,850.00
Interest 1/26/2024  742718FZ7 0.00  Procter & Gamble Co 3.95 1/26/2028-23 0.00 10,013.25 0.00 10,013.25
Interest 1/26/2024 89854LAD5 0.00 TTCU Federal Credit Union 5 7/26/2028 0.00 1,053.15 0.00 1,053.15
Interest 1/26/2024  3130AQJ20 0.00 FHLB Step 1/26/2026-23 0.00 7,875.00 0.00 7,875.00
Interest 1/26/2024 64017ABA1 0.00 y/‘;ig/g%%rgs Federal Credit Union 5 0.00 1,053.15 0.00 1,053.15
Interest 1/27/2024  02616ABY4 0.00  American First Credit Union 4.25 4/27/2028 0.00 898.79 0.00 898.79

Interest 1/27/2024 14622LAA0 0.00  Carter Federal Credit Union 0.75 4/27/2026 0.00 157.97 0.00 157.97



Mono County
Transaction Summary by Action
Investment Portfolio

Begin Date: 12/31/2023, End Date: 1/31/2024

Face Amount / Interest /

Action Settlement Date Shares Description Purchase Price Principal Dividends YTM @ Cost

Interest 1/27/2024  39115UBE2 0.00  Great Plains Bank 2.8 2/27/2024 0.00 592.14 0.00 592.14
Interest 1/27/2024  32063KAV4 0.00  First Jackson Bank 1.05 3/27/2025 0.00 222.05 0.00 222.05
Interest 1/27/2024  3130AQKF9 0.00 FHLB 1.6 1/27/2027-23 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
Interest 1/27/2024  79772FAF3 0.00  San Francisco FCU 1.1 3/27/2025 0.00 232.63 0.00 232.63
Interest 1/28/2024  00224TAP1 0.00 A+ Federal Credit Union 4.55 4/28/2028 0.00 962.23 0.00 962.23
Interest 1/28/2024  38149MWX7 0.00  Goldman Sachs Bank USA 0.85 7/28/2026 0.00 1,062.66 0.00 1,062.66
Interest 1/28/2024  3130AKPC4 0.00 FHLB 0.6 1/28/2026-21 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
Interest 1/28/2024 07181JAV6 0.00 Baxter Federal Credit Union 5 11/30/2026 0.00 1,053.15 0.00 1,053.15
Interest 1/28/2024 3135G06R9 0.00 FNMA 0.55 1/28/2026-21 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00
Interest 1/29/2024  06406RAF4 0.00 Bank of New York Mellon 3.4 1/29/2028-27 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00
Interest 1/29/2024  3130ANCA6 0.00 FHLB 1.05 7/29/2026-24 0.00 5,250.00 0.00 5,250.00
Interest 1/29/2024  70962LAS1 0.00 g’ggg%%% Federal Credit Union 0.9 0.00 190.33 0.00 190.33
Interest 1/29/2024 45780PAX3 0.00 ;r};gtlgﬁon for Savings in Newburyport 0.85 0.00 179.76 0.00 179.76
Interest 1/30/2024 369674CG9 0.00  General Electric Credit Union 5 1/30/2024 0.00 2,038.36 0.00 2,038.36
Interest 1/30/2024 24951TAW5 0.00 Department of Commerce FCU 5 0.00 1,053.15 0.00 1,053.15

11/30/2027
Interest 1/30/2024 77357DAB4 0.00 Rockland Federal Credit Union 5 0.00 1,040.41 0.00 1,040.41
11/30/2028

Interest 1/30/2024  06543PDA0 0.00 Bank of the Valley NE 4.1 9/30/2027 0.00 867.07 0.00 867.07
Interest 1/30/2024 01882MAC6 0.00  Alliant Credit Union 5 12/30/2027 0.00 1,053.15 0.00 1,053.15
Interest 1/30/2024 22258JAB7 0.00  County Schools FCU 4.4 9/30/2027 0.00 930.51 0.00 930.51
Interest 1/30/2024 52171MAJ4 0.00 Leaders Credit Union 5 6/30/2028 0.00 1,053.15 0.00 1,053.15
Interest 1/31/2024  710571DS6 0.00 Peoples Bank Newton NC 2 7/31/2024 0.00 422.96 0.00 422.96
Interest 1/31/2024 694231AC5 0.00 Pacific Enterprise Bank 1.15 3/31/2025 0.00 243.20 0.00 243.20
Interest 1/31/2024 CAMP60481 0.00 Eg'li'fpomia Asset Management Program 0.00 196,837.49 0.00 196,837.49
Interest 1/31/2024 42228LAL5 0.00 HealthcareSystemsFCU 4.35 1/31/2028 0.00 919.94 0.00 919.94
Interest 1/31/2024  91282CHQ7 0.00 T-Note 4.125 7/31/2028 0.00 41,250.00 0.00 41,250.00

Interest 1/31/2024  31846V203 0.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00 115,367.75 0.00 115,367.75



Mono County
Transaction Summary by Action
Investment Portfolio

Begin Date: 12/31/2023, End Date: 1/31/2024

Face Amount / Interest /
Action Settlement Date Shares Description Purchase Price Principal Dividends YTM @ Cost

Interest 1/31/2024 33651FAF6 0.00 First Source FCU 4.85 1/31/2024 0.00 988.60 0.00 988.60

Interest 1/31/2024 912828278 0.00 T-Note 1.5 1/31/2027 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00

Interest 1/31/2024 32024DACO 0.00  First Financial 4.45 2/8/2028 0.00 941.08 0.00 941.08

Interest 1/31/2024 24773RBWA4 0.00 Delta National Bank and Trust 0.55 0.00 690.38 0.00 690.38
7/21/2025

Interest 1/31/2024 82671DAB3 0.00 Signature Federal Credit Union 4.4 0.00 930.51 0.00 930.51
1/31/2028

Interest 1/31/2024 OAKVALLEY0670 0.00 Oak Valley Bank Cash 0.00 17,865.92 0.00 17,865.92

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 752,427.45 752,427.45

Total Interest/Dividends 0.00 0.00 752,427.45 752,427.45

Sell Transactions

Matured 1/5/2024 89236 TFS9 500,000.00 Toyota Motor Credit Corp 3.35 1/5/2024 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
Matured 1/16/2024 42971GAA9 245,000.00  High Plains Bank 3 1/16/2024 0.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00
Matured 1/16/2024 30257JAM7 249,000.00 FNB Bank Inc/Romney 3 1/16/2024 0.00 249,000.00 0.00 0.00 249,000.00
Matured 1/25/2024 22230PBY5 249,000.00  Country Bank New York 3 1/25/2024 0.00 249,000.00 0.00 0.00 249,000.00
Matured 1/26/2024 3133EJM48 1,000,000.00 FFCB 3.17 1/26/2024 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
Matured 1/30/2024 369674CG9 248,000.00  General Electric Credit Union 5 1/30/2024 0.00 248,000.00 0.00 0.00 248,000.00
Matured 1/31/2024 33651FAF6 248,000.00  First Source FCU 4.85 1/31/2024 0.00 248,000.00 0.00 0.00 248,000.00
Subtotal 2,739,000.00 2,739,000.00 0.00 2,739,000.00

Withdraw 1/11/2024  31846V203 2,000,000.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00  2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
Withdraw 1/18/2024 31846V203 4,000,000.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00  4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
Withdraw 1/19/2024 31846V203 6,000,000.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00  6,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000,000.00
Withdraw 1/22/2024 31846V203 2,000,000.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00  2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
Withdraw 1/23/2024 31846V203 3,000,000.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00
Withdraw 1/25/2024 31846V203 1,000,000.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
Withdraw 1/26/2024 31846V203 1,000,000.00  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
Withdraw 1/31/2024 31846V203 115,367.75  First American Gov Fund MM 0.00 115,367.75 0.00 0.00 115,367.75
Withdraw 1/31/2024 OAKVALLEY0670 37,450,513.11  Oak Valley Bank Cash 0.00 37,450,513.11 0.00 0.00  37,450,513.11

Subtotal 56,565,880.86 56,565,880.86 0.00 56,565,880.86



Mono County
Transaction Summary by Action
Investment Portfolio

Begin Date: 12/31/2023, End Date: 1/31/2024

Face Amount / Interest /

Action Settlement Date CUSIP Shares Description Purchase Price Principal Dividends YTM @ Cost

Total Sell Transactions 59,304,880.86 59,304,880.86 0.00 59,304,880.86



*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

e
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
Departments: Clerk of the Board
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
. I APPEARING
BJECT Email fi Vi Lak
SUBJEC H?;;olx:;r irginia Lakes BEFORE THE
BOARD

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Email received from a Virginia Lakes homeowner regarding concerns with the High Sierra Snowcat and Yurt business.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME:
PHONE/EMAIL: /

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O Letter

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 5:56 PM County Counsel Yes

2/26/2024 4:53 PM Finance Yes
2/28/2024 8:09 AM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32167&ItemID=17532

From: darylsimons@cox.net <darylsimons@cox.net>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 2:50 AM

To: BOS <BOS@mono.ca.gov>; accessor@mono.ca.gov; Treasurer <treasurer@mono.ca.gov>

Subject: Virginia Lakes subdivision home owner, just a question about the High Sierra Snowcat and Yurt
Business. Taxes and such.

You don't often get email from darylsimons@cox.net. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

First, we didn't know who in the County would have an answer to our question so we just picked a few
here. There's been some concern amongst a few of us home owners over the past few months up in our
area about the High Sierra Snowcat and Yurt business which operates on the special use permit with the
Forestry within the Virginia Lakes, Dundenberg and the green lakes area. We've addressed this with the
Forestry with questions we had with the actual skiing, access and intrusion on privately owned land. But
as far as the business itself, we know that they came under new ownership this past year and it sounds
like they've doubled up or more on a lot of things as far as services, overnight accommodations, Sauna
and food service for their yurt and also added more employees, they've also more than doubled up on
what they are charging for their accommodations. Looking at their internet website, not Facebook, they
are charging various prices for the different packages ranging from one thousand up to 6, 8 and 12,000
dollars a day or stay. So the question we have for the county is this, is mono county getting taxes off of
this business? We do not know how that all works with a special use permit and such. Having stayed in
town in the past for the fishing season opener for many years now,(some of us don't do winter up there
and wait for our water system is on for the cabins) we all know we pay county bed tax on top of
everything else for our rooms. So wondering if they pay that and any other taxes to the county? And on
top of that, they are accessing the road and parking in the snow park area for their customers and
employees. That snow park area has been an issue anyways with the homeowners that use their places
during the winter. We would hope that they are being taxed one way or another so that some of the
money would go to the snow plowing efforts and equipment. | think the main concern is that this
business is not taking advantage of the county and our area to make gobs of money off of a special use
forestry permit. Again, sorry about blindly picking email addresses, just didn't know who to
pick. Thanks.....


mailto:darylsimons@cox.net
mailto:darylsimons@cox.net
mailto:BOS@mono.ca.gov
mailto:accessor@mono.ca.gov
mailto:treasurer@mono.ca.gov
mailto:darylsimons@cox.net
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

& OFFICE OF THE CLERK
4= ) OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

JQ:"M.:.
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
&= Print

MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
Departments: County Administrative Office

TIME REQUIRED 10 minutes PERSONS Christine Bouchard, Assistant County
: . APPEARING Administrative Officer
SUBJECT Conversion of Department of Animal
Services into Division of Animal BEFORE THE
Services BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Approval of actions required to convert the County's existing Department of Animal Services into a Division of Animal
Services.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Announce fiscal impact and approve modified Agreement Regarding Terms and Conditions of Employment of Chris
Mokracek to change the temporary appointment as "Interim Animal Services Director" to a temporary appointment as
"Interim Animal Services Manager"

2. Introduce, read title, and waive further reading of proposed ordinance amending Mono County Code Chapters 2.05 and
9.04 to replace references to "Animal Services Department" and "Animal Services Director" with "Animal Services Division"
and "Animal Services Manager". Provide any desired direction to staff.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The modified agreement for Chris Mokracek results in the following annual fiscal impact: $222,293 as Interim Animal
Services Manager and Emergency Services Director ($170,361 salary and $51,932 benefits) and $203,651 as solely
Emergency Services Director ($154,522 salary and $49,129 benefits). Department reclassification of Animal Services to
divisional results in some unknown amount of fiscal savings for the difference in compensation between a department head
and a division manager.

CONTACT NAME: Stacey Simon
PHONE/EMAIL: 7606483270 / ssimon@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download



javascript:history.go(0);

Staff Report

Resolution

Enployment Agreement

Ordinance

Exhibit A - Chapter 9.08

Exhibit B - Chapter 2.05

Redline - Chapter 9.08

DD D00 DODOPE

Redline - Chapter 2.05

History

Time

2/28/2024 5:11 PM
2/29/2024 1:46 PM
2/29/2024 1:52 PM

Who
County Counsel

Finance

County Administrative Office

Approval
Yes

Yes

Yes




                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32137&ItemID=17435

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32215&ItemID=17435

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32216&ItemID=17435

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32203&ItemID=17435

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32204&ItemID=17435

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32205&ItemID=17435

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32210&ItemID=17435

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32211&ItemID=17435

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CHAIR
John Peters / District 4

VICE CHAIR
Lynda Salcido / District 5

Jennifer Kreitz / District |
Rhonda Duggan / District 2
Bob Gardner / District 3
COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
ASSESSOR

Hon. Barry Beck
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Hon. David Anderson
SHERIFF / CORONER
Hon. Ingrid Braun
ANIMAL SERVICES

Chris Mokracek “Interim”

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
Robin Roberts

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Wendy Sugimura

COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER
Queenie Barnard

COUNTY COUNSEL

Stacey Simon, Esq.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Jeff Simpson

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES

Bryan Bullock

FINANCE

Janet Dutcher, DPA, MPA,
CGFM, CPA

HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES

Kathryn Peterson

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Mike Martinez

PROBATION
Karin Humiston

PUBLIC WORKS
Paul Roten

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
COUNTY OF MONO
Sandra Moberly, MPA, AICP

ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
Christine Bouchard

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Christine Bouchard, Assistant County Administrator
Stacey Simon, County Counsel

Date: March 5

Re: Conversion of Animal Services Department to Animal Services Division

Strategic Plan Focus Area(s) Met

[ 1A Thriving Economy [X] Safe and Healthy Communities [<] Mandated
Function [ ] Sustainable Public Lands [X] Workforce & Operational
Excellence

Discussion

On February 20, 2024, the Board of Supervisors gave staff direction to take such
steps as may be required in order to convert the County’s existing Department of
Animal Services into a Division of Animal Services, which would be located within
and under the supervision of an existing County department. This change would
necessarily involve converting the position of Animal Services Director into the
position of Animal Services Manager.

Currently, in the absence of a full-time Animal Services Director, the animal
services program is being overseen by the County’s Director of Emergency
Management, Chris Mokracek, as Interim Director of Animal Services. Mr.
Mokracek is an employee of the County Administrative Office. Accordingly, the
newly created Division of Animal Services would remain located within the CAO’s
office, at least until such a time as a full-time Animal Services Manager is in
place. At that time, transition to another department may be more appropriate.

To accomplish the changes directed by the Board on February 20", the following
actions are required:

1. Adopt a resolution amending the County’s List of Allocated
Positions to remove the position of Director of Animal Services and to add the
position of Animal Services Manager (COMPLETED February 20™).



Page 2 of 2
February 13, 2024

2. Modify the employment agreement of Chris Mokracek to reflect his temporary appointment
as Animal Services Manager (rather than Director) and to make other conforming changes.

(PROPOSED TODAY.)

3. Adopt an ordinance replacing all current references in the Mono County Code to the
“Department of Animal Services” and the “Director of Animal Services” to the “Division of
Animal Services” and the “Animal Services Manager”, respectively. (FIRST READING OF
ORDINANCE TODAY — ADOPTION PROPOSED FOR MARCH 12.)

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call or email Assistant County Administrator
Christine Bouchard or County Counsel Stacey Simon.



© o0 N oo o B~ W N P

N RN DN RN N N N RN DN R P R R R R R R R
0o N o o M WO N B O ©O 0O N o o0 ON - O

RESOLUTION NO. R24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVING AN
AGREEMENT PRESCRIBING THE COMPENSATION, APPOINTMENT,
AND CONDITIONSOF EMPLOYMENT OF CHRISTOPHER MOKRACEK

WHEREAS, the Mono County Board of Supervisors has the authority under Section 25300 of
the Government Code to prescribe the compensation, appointment, and conditions of employment of
County employees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mono County Board of Supervisors,
that the Agreement Regarding Terms and Conditions of Employment of Christopher Mokracek a copy
of which is attached hereto as an exhibit and incorporated herein by this reference as though fully set
forth, is hereby approved and the compensation, appointment, and other terms and conditions of
employment set forth in that Agreement are hereby prescribed and shall govern the employment of Mr.
Mokracek. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors shall execute said Agreement on behalf of the
County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5™ day of March, 2024, by the following vote:
AYES
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:
Clerk of the Board John Peters, Chair
Board of Supervisors
APPROVED ASTO FORM:

COUNTY COUNSEL

Page 1




AGREEMENT REGARDING TERMSAND CONDITIONS OF
EMPLOYMENT OF CHRISTOPHER MOKRACEK
ASDIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FOR MONO COUNTY

This Agreement is entered into by and between @piger Mokracek and the County of Mono
(hereinafter “County”).

l. RECITALS

Christopher Mokracek (hereinafter “Mr. Mokraceks)aurrently employed by Mono County as
its Director of Emergency Management. The Courighes to continue to employ Mr.
Mokracek in that capacity in accordance with thheneand conditions set forth in this
Agreement. Mr. Mokracek wishes to accept continergloyment with the County on said
terms and conditions.

1. AGREEMENT

1. This Agreement shall commence upon approval by Goamd Mr. Mokracek
(“Effective Date”) and shall remain in effect urdes until terminated by either party in
accordance with this Agreement.

2. As of the Effective Date, Mr. Mokracek shall contento be employed by Mono County
as its Director of Emergency Management, servirthawill and pleasure of the County
Administrative Officer (CAO). Mr. Mokrace&ccepts such continued employment. The
CAO shall be deemed the “appointing authority” dirpurposes with respect to Mr.
Mokracek’s employment. The CAO and Mr. Mokracel work together to establish
specific, measurable, achievable and realisticoperdnce goals for Mr. Mokracek’s
work. Mr. Mokracek’s job performance and progresgards achieving the agreed-upon
goals shall be evaluated by the CAO in accordanttetive “Policy Regarding
Compensation of At-Will and Elected Management L&#icers and Employees”
adopted by Resolution R21-44 on June 15, 2021aartde same may be amended or
updated from time to time and unilaterally implengehby the County (hereinafter the
“Management Compensation Policy”).

In addition to the foregoing, and until such tinsetike CAO notifies him that these
services are no longer required, Mr. Mokracek shialth serve as Interim Animal
Services Manager for Mono County and shall be carsgied for such additional
responsibilities as set forth in paragraph 3.Bowel

3. A. Salary as Director of Emergency Management. Mbkracek’ssalary shall be Range
20, Step C as set forth in the “Resolution of thenl County Board of Supervisors
Establishing and Adjusting the Base CompensatiotJfoepresented At-Will
Employees and Elected Department Heads to Impleean8# Cost of Living Adjustment
(Resolution R24-007 adopted on January 9, 2024jredter the Salary Matrix”) and
shall be modified as provided in the Management @amation Policy and the Salary

Vv2024.02.08 [C. Mokracek] Page 1 of 4



Matrix, and as the same may be amended or updatexdtime to time and unilaterally
implemented by the County.

B. Temporary Salary with Additional Duties as Anirs&rvices Manager.
Notwithstanding subparagraph A above, during threodeof Mr. Mokracek’s temporary
appointment as Interim Animal Services Managershlary shall instead be Range 20,
Step E, as set forth in ti@alary Matrix. This pay rate shall automatically cease at such
time as Mr. Mokracek’s temporary appointment enas$ lr. Mokracek shall thereafter
be compensated as set forth in paragraph A.

4. Mr. Mokracekunderstands that he is responsible for paying itin@@yee’s share of any
retirement contributions owed to the Public Empkg/etirement System (PERS) with
respect to his employment for the County as deteethby the County’s contract with
PERS and/or County policy, and also any employaeesbf the “normal cost” of his
retirement benefits that may be mandated by théidEployees Pension Reform Act
of 2013 (PEPRA).

5. Mr. Mokracekshall continue to earn and accrue vacation andisale in accordance
with the “Policy Regarding Benefits of Managememtd| Officers and Employees,”
updated most recently by Resolution R20-56 of ttem&County Board of Supervisors
and as the same may be further amended from tiri@éoand unilaterally implemented
by the County (hereinafter th&anagement Benefits Policy”) and in accordance with
any applicable County Code provisions not in canfvith said Policy. Also, pursuant to
said Policy, in recognition of the fact that hisgayment will be exempt from the
payment of overtime or compensatory time-off urttherFair Labor Standards Act, he
shall be entitled to 80 hours of merit leave (atanimistrative leave) during each
calendar year of service. Mr. Mokracek understahdssaid merit leave does not accrue
from one calendar year to the next; rather, it rhestised by December3af each
calendar year in which it is provided, or it istlo€onsistent with Mr. Mokracek’s
uninterrupted employment status, this Agreemerit bhge no effect on any sick leave
or vacation time that Mr. Mokracek may have accragof the effective date of this
Agreement nor on his original date of hire or tg&édrs of service as a County employee,
to the extent the same may be relevant in detengisiich accruals or Mr. Mokracek’s
date of eligibility for or vesting of any non-sajdvenefits or for any other purpose.

6. The County shall pay the professional dues, sytsanis, and other educational
expenses necessary for Mr. Mokracdidlé participation in applicable professional
associations, for his continued professional graavttl for the good of the County, as
determined to be appropriate, and as approvededZ &A0O.

7. To the extent not inconsistent with the foregoinguay other provision of this
Agreement, Mr. Mokracek shall be entitled to theneayeneral benefits provided by the
County to other management-level employees, asidedamore fully in the County’s
Management Benefits Policy. Such benefits inclogleare not limited to CalPERS
retirement benefits at the tier applicable to MoKkvacek’'s employment, CalPERS

Vv2024.02.08 [C. Mokracek] Page 2 of 4



medical insurance, County dental and vision coweragd life insurance.

8. Mr. Mokracek understands and agrees that his recegompensation or benefits of any
kind under this Agreement or under any applicaldar@y Code provision or policy —
including but not limited to salary, insurance cage, and paid holidays or leaves — is
expressly contingent on his actual and regulareend of full-time personal services to
the County or, in the event of any absence, upsmpidper use of any accrued leave.
Should Mr. Mokracekease rendering such services during this Agreearehbe absent
from work without any accrued leave to cover sdigemce, then he shall cease earning
or receiving any additional compensation or beagefiitil such time as he returns to work
and resumes rendering personal services; proviaedever, that the County shall
provide any compensation or benefits mandateddig st federal law. Furthermore,
should Mr. Mokracek’s regular schedule ever be ceduo less than full-time
employment, on a temporary or permanent basis,dalh@mpensation and benefits
provided by this Agreement or any applicable Coytljcies shall be reduced on a pro-
rata basis, except for those benefits that the yadmes not generally pro-rate for its
other part-time employees.

9. Consistent with the “at will” nature of Mr. Mokracs employment, the CAO may
terminate Mr. Mokracek’s employment at any timeiggithis Agreement, without cause.
In such event, this Agreement shall automaticaiyninate concurrently with the
effective date of the termination. Mr. Mokracelderstands and acknowledges that as
an “at will” employee, he will not have permanetatss nor will his employment be
governed by the Mono County Personnel Rules, exodpie extent the Rules are ever
modified to apply expressly to at-will employeesmong other things, he will have no
property interest in his employment, no right tadx@ninated or disciplined only for just
cause, and no right to appeal, challenge, or oikerlae heard regarding any such
termination or other disciplinary action the CAOymi his or her discretion, take during
Mr. Mokracek’s employment.

10.In the event of a termination without cause undeagraph 9, Mr. Mokracek shall
receive as severance pay a lump sum equal to sirdfiths’ salary. For purposes of
severance pay, “salary” refers only to base comgiemrs Mr. Mokracek shall not be
entitled to any severance pay in the event thaCh® has grounds to discipline him on
or about the time he gives him the notice of teation. For purposes of this provision,
grounds for discipline include but are not limitedthose specified in section 520 of the
Mono County Personnel Rules, as the same may bedaddrom time to time. Mr.
Mokracek shall also not be entitled to any sevexgay in the event that he becomes
unable to perform the essential functions of hisitmmn (with or without reasonable
accommodations) and his employment is duly termesh&br such non-disciplinary
reasons.

11.Mr. Mokracekmay resign his employment with the County at ameti His resignation

shall be deemed effective when tendered, and giieeanent shall automatically
terminate on that same date, unless otherwise fhuagreed to in writing by the parties.

Vv2024.02.08 [C. Mokracek] Page 3 of 4



Mr. Mokracek shall not be entitled to any severgpag or earn or accrue additional
compensation of any kind after the effective ddtsuch resignation.

12.This Agreement constitutes the entire agreemetiteoparties with respect to the
employment of Mr. Mokracek and shall supersederapthce any and all prior
agreements or understandings regarding Mr. Mokra@kployment.

13.The parties agree that the Board of Supervisongiayal of this Agreement on behalf of
the County is a legislative act and that througé sigreement, the Board of Supervisors
is carrying out its responsibility and authorityden Section 25300 of the Government
Code to set the terms and conditions of County eympént. It is not the parties’ intent
to alter in any way the fundamental statutory (contractual) nature of Mr. Mokracek’s
employment with the County nor to give rise to &uyre contractual remedies for
breach of this Agreement or of an implied coveradrgood faith and fair dealing.
Rather, the parties intend that Mr. Mokracek’s selmedy in response to any failure by
the County to comply with this Agreement shall zlitional mandamus. Pursuant to
Government Code sections 53243 et seq., Mr. Mokrakell reimburse the County for
any paid leave pending an investigation, legal graindefense, or cash settlement related
to termination by the County if Mr. Mokracek is eicted of a crime involving abuse of
office or position.

14.Mr. Mokracek acknowledges that this Agreement iscexed voluntarily by him, without
duress or undue influence on the part or on betialie County. Mr. Mokracek further
acknowledges that he has participated in the natgari and preparation of this
Agreement and has had the opportunity to be repreddy counsel with respect to such
negotiation and preparation or does hereby knowinglive his right to do so, and that
he is fully aware of the contents of this Agreememd of its legal effect. Thus, any
ambiguities in this Agreement shall not be resolwvefdvor of or against either party.

15. For purposes of this Agreement, a photocopy, fadsinpdf, or electronically scanned
signatures, including but not limited to Docusigrsonilar service, shall be deemed as
valid and as enforceable as an original.

1. EXECUTION:
This Agreement is executed by the parties thigd@y of March, 2024.

EMPLOYEE THE COUNTY OF MONO

Christopher Mokracek John Peters, Chair
Board of Supervisors
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

COUNTY COUNSEL

Vv2024.02.08 [C. Mokracek] Page 4 of 4



© 00 N oo 0o b~ w N Bk

W W W NN NN NDNDDNDNNRNNDNER R P R R B B R Rk
N P O © ® N o U0 B W N B O © 0 N O 00 M W N R O

ORD24-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MONO COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AMENDING CHAPTERS 2.05 AND 9.08 OF
THE MONO COUNTY CODE TO MEMORIALIZE
TRANSITION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL SERVICES
INTO A DIVISION OF ANIMAL SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has determined that tipab@ent of Animal
Services should become the Division of Animal Ssgiand, accordingly, that the position ¢
Director of Animal Services should become positidAnimal Services Manager; and

WHEREAS, to memorialize the foregoing, an amendment taMbao County Code
(MCC) is necessary to replace all references tarffah Services Department” or “Departmer

—

of Animal Services” with “Animal Services Divisiordnd all references to the “Animal Services

Director” or “Director of Animal Services” with “Ammnal Services Manager”; and

WHEREAS, specifically, amendments are necessaiM@C Chapter 2.05, which
enumerates all of the departments and officeseoCibunty, including the “Department of
Animal Services” and to Chapter 9.08 “Animal Seedt, which specifies the duties and
functions of the Animal Services Department anceClior;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
MONO ORDAINS that:

SECTION ONE: Chapter 9.08 of the Mono County Code is herebisesl as follows
and as set forth iBxhibit A which is attached hereto and incorporated byrdference:

A. Mono County Code section 9.08.010 is deleted ientsrety and shall instead reag
“RESERVED".

B. All remaining references in Mono County Code Chapté8 to the “Department of
Animal Services” or the “Animal Services Departniestiall be replaced with the
term “Division of Animal Services” or “Animal Sers Division”, as appropriate.

C. All remaining references in Mono County Code Chapté8 to the “Director of
Animal Services” or the “Animal Services Directatiall be replaced with the tern
“Animal Services Manager”.

SECTION TWO: Section 2.05.040 of the Mono County Code is hggehended to
delete subdivision A (*Animal Services”) in its @ety. All remaining subdivisions of Sectio
2.05.040 shall be re-lettered accordingly, as shiovxhibit B, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by this reference.

SECTION THREE: Any remaining references in the Mono County Ctuithe
Department of Animal Services/Animal Services Dépant or to the Director of Animal

-1-

—




© 00 N oo 0o b~ w N Bk

W W W NN NN NDNDDNDNNRNNDNER R P R R B B R Rk
N P O © ® N o U0 B W N B O © 0 N O 00 M W N R O

Services/Animal Services Director in the Mono Cqudbde are hereby replaced with the te

rms

“Animal Services Division” and “Animal Services Mager” and, until such time as the change

is implemented, shall be construed to refer toAhenal Services Division and the Animal
Services Manager, respectively.

SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall become effective 30 dagmfthe date of its
adoption and final passage, which appears immegiagtow. The Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors shall post this ordinance and alsoigtulilin the manner prescribed by Government

Code Section 25124 no later than 15 days aftedale of its adoption and final passage. If
Clerk fails to publish this ordinance within saig-day period, then the ordinance shall not t
effect until 30 days after the date of publication.

PASSED, APPROVED andADOPTED this 12" day of March, 2024, by the following

he
ke

vote, to wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
John Peters, Chair
Mono County Board of Supervisors
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Clerk of the Board County Counsel




Title 9 - ANIMALS
Chapter 9.08 ANIMAL SERVICES

EXHIBIT A
Chapter 9.08 ANIMAL SERVICES

Sections:

9.08.010 RESERVED

9.08.020 Generally.

A.  The animal services manager and his or her other officers are designated as public officers and employees of
the county, charged with the duty to enforce the provisions of this chapter and any law of the state relating
to the care, treatment and impounding of animals, and they are authorized to issue citations for violations of
said laws and provisions in accordance with Section 836.5 of the California Penal Code.

B. Each such person, while performing his or her respective duties, shall wear a metallic badge of a size and
design to be determined by the animal services manager.

C. The animal services manager and his or her officers, when acting in the course and scope of their
employment, are authorized to carry, in county vehicles, unloaded firearms or weapons of a type and caliber
approved by the sheriff's department. The animal services manager and his or her officers shall receive initial
and recurrent training in the use of any type of firearm or weapon approved for use by the sheriff's
department, in order to establish and assure satisfactory proficiency in the use of such weapons
commensurate with the safety and welfare of the general public.

9.08.030 Duties.

The animal services manager and his or her officers shall pick up and impound animals as provided in
Chapters 9.04 through 9.44 of this code. They shall also enforce the provisions of Chapters 9.04 through 9.44 and
any other state law or local ordinances relating to animals.

9.08.040 Fees.

The following fees are imposed, the amount of which shall be set by resolution of the board of supervisors:

A. Redemption Fee. To redeem a dog from the pound, the amount of which shall include reasonable costs
associated with of the care of dogs while impounded.

B.  Turn-in fee. When an animal is voluntarily turned in to the pound by its owner, the amount of which
shall include reasonable costs associated with of the care of dogs while impounded.

9.08.050 Authority.

Whenever the animal services manager or his or her officers are authorized to take up and impound any
animal under the provisions of Chapters 9.04 through 9.44, he or she shall have the authority in the exercise of a
sound discretion to shoot to kill any such animal that attacks him or her while he or she is in the act of seizing it for
impounding and to shoot any dog at large that has no known owner or home and which cannot be safely caught.

Page 1of 1



Title 2 — ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL
Chapter 2.05 COUNTY DEPARTMENTAL STRUCTURE

EXHIBIT B

Chapter 2.05 COUNTY DEPARTMENTAL STRUCTURE

Sections:

2.05.010 — County Departmental Structure

The County Departmental Structure is comprised of twenty (20) county departments as set forth in this
chapter.

2.05.011 - Department Heads and Directors

Each county department is supervised by a department director or department head, who is either
elected by the voters of Mono County, appointed by the Mono County Board of Supervisors, or
appointed by the County Administrative Officer. The Board of Supervisors determines terms and
conditions of employment.

2.05.012 - Duties and Statutory Requirements

This Chapter memorializes the county departmental structure but does not set forth the duties or
statutory requirements of any county department or department director or department head. The
duties and statutory requirements can be found in other chapters of this Mono County Code and/or
state law.

2.05.020 — Departments Managed by Elected Department Heads

Each department listed in this Section is managed under the direction of an elected department head
who serves at the pleasure of the Mono County electorate. Terms and conditions of the employees of
these departments are governed by collective bargaining agreements, applicable personnel rules, and
other legally binding authorities.

A. Assessor’s Office

B. District Attorney’s Office

C. Sheriff’s Office

2.05.030 — Departments Managed by Directors Appointed by the Board

Each department or office listed in this Section is managed under the direction of a department director
or department head appointed by the Mono County Board of Supervisors and serving at the pleasure of
the Board. The terms and conditions of employment are set forth in a contract of employment with each
individual director that is approved by the Board of Supervisors and subject to applicable law and
policies. Each of these departments may contain department divisions that are subject to supervision of
the department director.

A. County Administrator’s Office
B. County Counsel’s Office

C. Agricultural Commissioner’s Office (see also, Section 2.05.050).

Page 1 of 3



D. Veterans’ Services Office (see also, Section 2.05.060)
2.05.040 — Departments Managed by Directors Appointed by the County Administrator

Each department listed in this Section is managed under the direction of a department director who is
appointed by and serves at the pleasure of, the County Administrative Officer, as set forth in Mono
County Code Section 2.84.080. The terms and conditions of employment for each department director
are set forth in a contract of employment that is approved by the Board of Supervisors and by applicable
policies adopted by the Board of Supervisors. These departments may contain department divisions
under the supervision of the department director.

A. Behavioral Health

B. County Clerk - Recorder - Registrar of Voters - Clerk of the Board
C. Community Development

D. Economic Development

E. Emergency Medical Services

F. Finance

G. Information Technology

H. Public Health

I. Public Works

J. Social Services

2.05.050 — Office of the Agricultural Commissioner

A. The Office of the Agricultural Commissioner is managed under the direction of a department director
who concurrently serves as the Agricultural Commissioner, Director of Weights and Measures and
Pesticide Enforcement Officer (hereafter “Agricultural Commissioner”). Except as provided in
subsection B below, the Agricultural Commissioner is appointed by the Board of Supervisors and
supervised by the County Administrative Officer, with terms and conditions of employment set forth in a
contract of employment approved by the Board of Supervisors and applicable law.

B. Notwithstanding subsection A above, the Agricultural Commissioner is a position that may be shared
among counties in accordance with all applicable law.

C. The Agricultural Commissioner shall be an employee of either Mono County or a partner neighboring
county in accordance with the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in
accordance with all applicable law.

2.05.060 Veterans’ Services Office

A. The Veterans’ Services Office is managed under the direction of the Veterans’ Services Officer. Except
as provided in subsection B below, the Veterans’ Services Officer is appointed by the Board of
Supervisors and supervised by the County Administrative Officer, with terms and conditions of
employment set forth in a contract of employment approved by the Board of Supervisors and applicable
law.

B. Notwithstanding subsection A above, the Veterans’ Services Officer is a position that may be shared
among counties in accordance with all applicable law.

Page 2 of 3



C. The Veteran’s Services Officer shall be an employee of either Mono County or a partner neighboring
county in accordance with the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in
accordance with all applicable law.

2.05.070 Probation Department

A. The Probation Department is managed under the direction of the Chief Probation Officer as
established by Mono County Code Section 2.48.010. Except as provided in subsection C below, the Chief
Probation Officer is appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the County Administrative Officer
pursuant to Section 27770(b) of the California Government Code.

B. The terms and conditions of employment for the Chief Probation Officer are set forth in an
employment contract and applicable policies approved by the Board of Supervisors.

C. Notwithstanding subsection A, if a Chief Probation Officer is employed pursuant to a contract
governed by Section 27770(a) of the California Government Code which was executed prior to
agreement between the Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) and Mono County providing for sole
employment and supervision of the Chief Probation Officer by the County, then the Chief Probation
Officer shall instead be nominated and appointed by the Presiding Judge of the County pursuant to
Section 27770(a) and the Presiding Judge may remove the Chief Probation Officer for good cause, until
such an agreement is entered into between the County and the AOC.

2.05.080 — Farm Advisor

A. The Mono County Farm Advisor is a position created in partnership with the University of California
Cooperative Extension program. This position leverages federal, state, and local funds to assist residents
in matters related to agricultural production.

B. The Mono County Farm Advisor is a position that may be shared among counties in accordance with
the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in accordance with all appliable
law.

C. The Farm Advisor shall be an employee of either Mono County or a partner neighboring county in
accordance with the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in accordance
with all applicable law.

Page 3 of 3



Title 9 - ANIMALS
Chapter 9.08 ANIMAL SERVICES

EXHIBIT A
Chapter 9.08 ANIMAL SERVICES

Sections:

“ { Formatted: Section

Services—RESERVED

9.08.020 Generally.

A.  The animal services directer-manager and his or her other officers are designated as public officers and
employees of the county, charged with the duty to enforce the provisions of this chapter and any law of the
state relating to the care, treatment and impounding of animals, and they are authorized to issue citations
for violations of said laws and provisions in accordance with Section 836.5 of the California Penal Code.

B.  Each such person, while performing his or her respective duties, shall wear a metallic badge of a size and
design to be determined by the animal services direetermanager.

C.  The animal services directer-manager and his or her officers, when acting in the course and scope of their
employment, are authorized to carry, in county vehicles, unloaded firearms or weapons of a type and caliber
approved by the sheriff's department. The animal services director-manager and his or her officers shall
receive initial and recurrent training in the use of any type of firearm or weapon approved for use by the
sheriff's department, in order to establish and assure satisfactory proficiency in the use of such weapons
commensurate with the safety and welfare of the general public.

9.08.030 Duties.

The animal services directer-manager and his or her officers shall pick up and impound animals as provided
in Chapters 9.04 through 9.44 of this code. They shall also enforce the provisions of Chapters 9.04 through 9.44
and any other state law or local ordinances relating to animals.

9.08.040 Fees.

The following fees are imposed, the amount of which shall be set by resolution of the board of supervisors:

A.  Redemption Fee. To redeem a dog from the pound, the amount of which shall include reasonable costs
associated with of the care of dogs while impounded.

B.  Turn-in fee. When an animal is voluntarily turned in to the pound by its owner, the amount of which
shall include reasonable costs associated with of the care of dogs while impounded.

9.08.050 Authority.

Whenever the animal services directer-manager or his or her officers are authorized to take up and impound
any animal under the provisions of Chapters 9.04 through 9.44, he or she shall have the authority in the exercise of
a sound discretion to shoot to kill any such animal that attacks him or her while he or she is in the act of seizing it
for impounding and to shoot any dog at large that has no known owner or home and which cannot be safely
caught.

Pagelofl



Title 2 — ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL
Chapter 2.05 COUNTY DEPARTMENTAL STRUCTURE

EXHIBIT B

Chapter 2.05 COUNTY DEPARTMENTAL STRUCTURE
Sections:

2.05.010 — County Departmental Structure

The County Departmental Structure is comprised of twenty (20) county departments as set forth in this
chapter.

2.05.011 — Department Heads and Directors

Each county department is supervised by a department director or department head, who is either
elected by the voters of Mono County, appointed by the Mono County Board of Supervisors, or
appointed by the County Administrative Officer. The Board of Supervisors determines terms and
conditions of employment.

2.05.012 - Duties and Statutory Requirements

This Chapter memorializes the county departmental structure but does not set forth the duties or
statutory requirements of any county department or department director or department head. The
duties and statutory requirements can be found in other chapters of this Mono County Code and/or
state law.

2.05.020 — Departments Managed by Elected Department Heads

Each department listed in this Section is managed under the direction of an elected department head
who serves at the pleasure of the Mono County electorate. Terms and conditions of the employees of
these departments are governed by collective bargaining agreements, applicable personnel rules, and
other legally binding authorities.

A. Assessor’s Office

B. District Attorney’s Office

C. Sheriff’s Office

2.05.030 — Departments Managed by Directors Appointed by the Board

Each department or office listed in this Section is managed under the direction of a department director
or department head appointed by the Mono County Board of Supervisors and serving at the pleasure of
the Board. The terms and conditions of employment are set forth in a contract of employment with each
individual director that is approved by the Board of Supervisors and subject to applicable law and
policies. Each of these departments may contain department divisions that are subject to supervision of
the department director.

A. County Administrator’s Office
B. County Counsel’s Office

C. Agricultural Commissioner’s Office (see also, Section 2.05.050).

Page 1 of 3



D. Veterans’ Services Office (see also, Section 2.05.060)
2.05.040 — Departments Managed by Directors Appointed by the County Administrator

Each department listed in this Section is managed under the direction of a department director who is
appointed by and serves at the pleasure of, the County Administrative Officer, as set forth in Mono
County Code Section 2.84.080. The terms and conditions of employment for each department director
are set forth in a contract of employment that is approved by the Board of Supervisors and by applicable
policies adopted by the Board of Supervisors. These departments may contain department divisions
under the supervision of the department director.

AB. Behavioral Health

BE. County Clerk - Recorder - Registrar of Voters - Clerk of the Board
CB. Community Development

DE. Economic Development

EE. Emergency Medical Services

F&. Finance

GH. Information Technology

H*. Public Health

I4. Public Works

JK. Social Services

2.05.050 - Office of the Agricultural Commissioner

A. The Office of the Agricultural Commissioner is managed under the direction of a department director
who concurrently serves as the Agricultural Commissioner, Director of Weights and Measures and
Pesticide Enforcement Officer (hereafter “Agricultural Commissioner”). Except as provided in
subsection B below, the Agricultural Commissioner is appointed by the Board of Supervisors and
supervised by the County Administrative Officer, with terms and conditions of employment set forth in a
contract of employment approved by the Board of Supervisors and applicable law.

B. Notwithstanding subsection A above, the Agricultural Commissioner is a position that may be shared
among counties in accordance with all applicable law.

C. The Agricultural Commissioner shall be an employee of either Mono County or a partner neighboring
county in accordance with the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in
accordance with all applicable law.

2.05.060 Veterans’ Services Office

A. The Veterans’ Services Office is managed under the direction of the Veterans’ Services Officer. Except
as provided in subsection B below, the Veterans’ Services Officer is appointed by the Board of
Supervisors and supervised by the County Administrative Officer, with terms and conditions of
employment set forth in a contract of employment approved by the Board of Supervisors and applicable
law.

Page 2 of 3



B. Notwithstanding subsection A above, the Veterans’ Services Officer is a position that may be shared
among counties in accordance with all applicable law.

C. The Veteran’s Services Officer shall be an employee of either Mono County or a partner neighboring
county in accordance with the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in
accordance with all applicable law.

2.05.070 Probation Department

A. The Probation Department is managed under the direction of the Chief Probation Officer as
established by Mono County Code Section 2.48.010. Except as provided in subsection C below, the Chief
Probation Officer is appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the County Administrative Officer
pursuant to Section 27770(b) of the California Government Code.

B. The terms and conditions of employment for the Chief Probation Officer are set forth in an
employment contract and applicable policies approved by the Board of Supervisors.

C. Notwithstanding subsection A, if a Chief Probation Officer is employed pursuant to a contract
governed by Section 27770(a) of the California Government Code which was executed prior to
agreement between the Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) and Mono County providing for sole
employment and supervision of the Chief Probation Officer by the County, then the Chief Probation
Officer shall instead be nominated and appointed by the Presiding Judge of the County pursuant to
Section 27770(a) and the Presiding Judge may remove the Chief Probation Officer for good cause, until
such an agreement is entered into between the County and the AOC.

2.05.080 — Farm Advisor

A. The Mono County Farm Advisor is a position created in partnership with the University of California
Cooperative Extension program. This position leverages federal, state, and local funds to assist residents
in matters related to agricultural production.

B. The Mono County Farm Advisor is a position that may be shared among counties in accordance with
the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in accordance with all appliable
law.

C. The Farm Advisor shall be an employee of either Mono County or a partner neighboring county in
accordance with the terms and conditions of an agreement between those counties and in accordance
with all applicable law.

Page 3 of 3



¥y

=%\ OFFICE OF THE CLERK

= | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

&

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

=L Print

MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
Departments: County Administrative Office/Human Resources

TIME REQUIRED 5 minutes PERSONS Christine Bouchard, Assistant County
SUBJECT Resolution Establishing the County APPEARING Administrative Officer
Holiday of Juneteenth and Modifying BEFORE THE
the Christmas Eve Holiday BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Proposed resolution establishing the County Holiday of Juneteenth (June 18) and modifying the method of implementing the
County's existing Christmas Eve Holiday.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adopt proposed resolution. Provide any desired direction to staff.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No additional fiscal impact to the County's budget. The character of employee wages changes from regular pay to holiday
pay.

CONTACT NAME: Christine Bouchard
PHONE/EMAIL: 7606164572 / cbouchard@co.mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O Staff Report
[ Resolution

History
Time Who Approval
2/27/2024 8:58 AM County Counsel Yes

2/28/2024 2:52 PM Finance Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32183&ItemID=17492

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32074&ItemID=17492

2/29/2024 8:29 AM

County Administrative Office

Yes



COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
COUNTY OF MONO
Sandra Moberly, MPA, AICP

ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
Christine Bouchard

To: Board of Supervisors
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CHAIR e . .

John Peters / District 4 From: Christine Bouchard, Assistant County Administrator

VICE CHAIR

Lynda Salcido / District 5 Date MarCh 5, 2024

Jennifer Kreitz / District |

Rhonda Duggan / District 2 . . . .

Bob Gardner / District 3 Re: Resolution Establishing Juneteenth Holiday and

COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
ASSESSOR
Hon. Barry Beck

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Hon. David Anderson

SHERIFF / CORONER

Modifying Implementation of Christmas Eve Holiday

Hon. Ingrid Braun Strategic Plan Focus Area(s) Met

ANIMAL SERVICES

Chris Mokracek “Interim” . e

S 1A Thriving Economy [ ] Safe and Healthy Communities [_] Mandated
Robin Roberts FunCtIOI’I

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Wendy Sugimura

[ ] Sustainable Public Lands [X] Workforce & Operational Excellence

COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER
Queenie Barnard

COUNTY COUNSEL

Stacey Simon, Esq.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Jeff Simpson DiSCUSSiOI’]

EMERGENCY MEDICAL

SBE;:/nKI;Eﬁock As a part of the County’s most recent labor negotiations with the Mono County
FINANCE Public Employees (MCPE) bargaining unit, the County agreed to recognize

Janet Dutcher, DPA, MPA, . . . .

CGFM, CPA Juneteenth (June 18) as a County holiday and to modify the implementation of
HEALTH AND HUMAN the Christmas Eve holiday to ensure that day would be a paid holiday regardless
SERVICES . .

Kathryn Peterson of the day of the week on which it falls.

INFORMATION

LECHNOLOGY The proposed resolution implements the County’s agreement by amending the
PROBATION Mono County Personnel Rules and Management Benefits Policy as agreed. The
§UBU';V";(;RKS changes would apply only to those employees who do not receive “Holiday Pay”

as described in the Memoranda of Understanding applicable to the employee’s
bargaining unit.

Paul Roten



© 00 N oo 0o b~ w N Bk

W W W NN NN NDNDDNDNNRNNDNER R P R R B B R Rk
N P O © ® N o U0 B W N B O © 0 N O 00 M W N R O

R24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISOR S
ESTABLISHING THE COUNTY HOLIDAY OF JUNETEENTH
AND MODIFYING THE METHOD OF IMPLEMENTING
THE COUNTY'S EXISTING CHRISTMAS EVE HOLIDAY

WHEREAS, as a result of labor negotiations between the Goand the Mong
County Public Employees’ bargaining unit (MCPE)e tilCounty agreed to recognize
Juneteenth (June 18) as a County holiday and tafyntte method of implementing the
existing Christmas Eve holiday so that that dayldtea paid holiday regardless of when it
falls; and

WHEREAS, Mono County’s established County holidays are sghfin Section 21(
of the Personnel Rules applicable to the Countyipleyee bargaining units (the “Personnel
Rules”) and in the Management Benefits Policy ajgtlie to at-will, management level
employees; and

WHEREAS, subsection B of Section 210 provides that ther@o& Supervisors may
add, eliminate, or modify the designated holidaysrésolution; the Management Benefjt
Policy may be similarly amended; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors now wishes to amendRéesonnel Ruleg
applicable to all bargaining units, and the ManageimBenefits Policy applicable to
unrepresented at-will employees, to establish tieldy of June 18 (“Juneteenth”), and to
modify the method of implementing the existing daly of Christmas Eve to provide for|a
paid day off in every year for that day;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Monoehgrfinds
and resolves that:

SECTION ONE: The Mono County Personnel Rules applicable to alpleyee
bargaining units shall be amended as set forthabelo

A. Section 210.B.11 of the Mono County Personnel Risldéereby amended to read
as follows:

“11. The 24th Day of December, known as “Christreas Day.” If the 25th
Day of December falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or ddgn then the
Christmas Eve Day holiday will occur on the lastrking day preceding
the Christmas Day holiday.”




© 00 N oo 0o b~ w N Bk

W W W NN NN NDNDDNDNNRNNDNER R P R R B B R Rk
N P O © ® N o U0 B W N B O © 0 N O 00 M W N R O

B. Section 210.B.14, which currently reads “Every dapointed by the President o
Governor for a public fast, Day of Thanksgiving haliday when such day appli€
to California Counties.” Shall be renumbered asise@10.B.15.

C. A new Section 210.B.14 is hereby added and shadl as follows:
“14. July 18", known as “Juneteenth”.

SECTION TWO: The Mono County Management Benefits Policy, mose¢mndy
adopted by Resolution R20-56, shall be amendedtdsrsh below:

A. A new Article 12 shall be added which reads aofed:
“ARTICLE 12. HOLIDAYS

Covered employees shall be entitled to the samat@dwlidays as provided to
represented employees. In the event of a differ&etween the holidays provide
to the County’s various bargaining units, coveregplyees shall be entitled to
those holidays provided to any bargaining unit.

B. Existing Articles 12 and 13 shall be renumbered Aaticles 13 and 14
respectively.

SECTION THREE: Certain employees receive Holiday Pay in lieu ol gkays off
on County holidays. Those employees shall continueceive Holiday Pay as set forth in
the applicable Memorandum of Understanding, raien paid days off for established
County holidays.

PASSED, APPROVEDandADOPTED this 5th day of March 2024, by the
following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
John Peters, Chair
Mono County Board of Supervisors
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Clerk of the Board County Counsel

S

d




& OFFICE OF THE CLERK
4= ) OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

JQ:"M.:.
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
&= Print

MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
Departments: Health and Human Services Social Services

TIME REQUIRED 10 minutes PERSONS Michelle Raust, Health and Human
. APPEARING Services Social Services Deputy
SUBJECT Terms and Conditions of Employment ,
for Krista Cooper as Adult Services BEFORE THE Director
Manager BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

The Health and Human Services (HHS) Department wishes to employ Krista Cooper, MPA, as the HHS Adult Services
Manager. Ms. Cooper has worked for Mono County as a Supervisor within the Social Services Department since 2016 and,
in recent years, also as the county's Deputy Public Guardian. Staff is seeking approval of the Agreement Regarding Terms
and Conditions of Employment for Krista Cooper as Health and Human Services Adult Services Manager for Mono County,

an at-will position, at Range 14, Step C.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Announce Fiscal Impact. Adopt proposed resolution approving Agreement Regarding Terms and Conditions of Employment
for Krista Cooper as Health and Human Services Adult Services Manager for Mono County, an at-will position, at Range 14,
Step C.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This item increases spending for the remainder of this fiscal year by $3,330, of which $2,521 is salary and $809 is benefits.
If this item is approved, the annual cost will be $179,237, of which $115,307 is salary and $63,930 is benefits. The fiscal
impact of this itemis included in the Health and Human Services FY 2023-24 adopted budget.

CONTACT NAME: Michelle Raust
PHONE/EMAIL: 760-924-1758 / mraust@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

Michelle Raust, HHS Deputy Director; Cathy Young, HHS
Staff Services Analyst; Kathryn Peterson, HHS Director;
Stephanie Butters, HHS Fiscal and Administrative Officer

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
¥ YES ™ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download



javascript:history.go(0);

O Resolution

O Agreement re Terms and Conditions of Employment

O StaffReport

History

Time Who
2/27/2024 11:10 AM County Counsel
2/26/2024 4:37 PM Finance

2/28/2024 8:58 AM County Administrative Office

Approval
Yes

Yes

Yes



                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32162&ItemID=17499

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32208&ItemID=17499

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32209&ItemID=17499

© o0 N oo o B~ W N P

N RN DN RN N N N RN DN R P R R R R R R R
0o N o o M WO N B O ©O 0O N o o0 ON - O

RESOLUTION NO. R24-

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVING AN
AGREEMENT PRESCRIBING THE COMPENSATION, APPOINTMENT,
AND CONDITIONSOF EMPLOYMENT OF KRISTA COOPER

WHEREAS, the Mono County Board of Supervisors has the authority under Section 25300 of
the Government Code to prescribe the compensation, appointment, and conditions of employment of
County employees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mono County Board of Supervisors,
that the Agreement Regarding Terms and Conditions of Employment of Krista Cooper, a copy of
which is attached hereto as an exhibit and incorporated herein by this reference as though fully set
forth, is hereby approved and the compensation, appointment, and other terms and conditions of
employment set forth in that Agreement are hereby prescribed and shall govern the employment of
Krista Coopeer. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors shall execute said Agreement on behalf of the
County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of March, 2024, by the following vote:
AYES
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:
Clerk of the Board John Peters, Chair
Board of Supervisors
APPROVED ASTO FORM:

COUNTY COUNSEL

Page 1




AGREEMENT REGARDING TERMSAND CONDITIONS OF
EMPLOYMENT OF KRISTA COOPER
ASADULT SERVICESMANAGER IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES FOR MONO COUNTY

This Agreement is entered into by and between &i@&toper and the County of Mono
(hereinafter “County”).

l. RECITALS

Krista Cooper (hereinafter “Ms. Cooper”) is curigr@mployed by County as its Social Worker
Supervisor Il in County’s department of Health &hdnan Services. The County now wishes to
employ Ms. Cooper in the at-will position Adult Sies Manager for the Health and Human
Services department, in accordance with the termdscanditions set forth in this Agreement.
Ms. Cooper wishes to accept continued employmettit tke County on said terms and
conditions.

1. AGREEMENT

1. This Agreement shall commence March 5, 2024 (“BitecDate”) and shall remain in
effect unless or until terminated by either pantyaccordance with this Agreement.

2. As of the Effective Date, Ms. Cooper shall be ergptbby Mono County as its Adult
Services Manager in the department of Health anu&fuServices, serving at the will
and pleasure of the Health and Human Services DOir¢dHHS Director”). Ms. Cooper
accepts such continued employment. The HHS Diresttall be deemed the “appointing
authority” for all purposes with respect to Ms. eds employment. The HHS Director
and Ms. Cooper will work together to establish sieaneasurable, achievable and
realistic performance goals for Ms. Cooper’'s wdds. Cooper’s job performance and
progress towards achieving the agreed-upon goalklshevaluated by the HHS Director
in accordance with the “Policy Regarding Compesatif At-Will and Elected
Management Level Officers and Employees” adopteRésolution R21-44 on June 15,
2021, and as the same may be amended or updatedirine to time and unilaterally
implemented by the County (hereinafter tihahagement Compensation Policy”).

3. Ms. Cooper'salary shall be Range 14, Step C as set forthelfiRlesolution of the
Mono County Board of Supervisors Establishing amguating the Base Compensation
for Unrepresented At-Will Employees and Elected &apent Heads to Implement a 3%
Cost of Living Adjustment” (Resolution R24-007 atlegh on January 9, 2024, hereinafter
the “Salary Matrix”) and shall thereafter be modified as providethin Management
Compensation Policy and the Salary Matrix, anchassame may be amended or updated
from time to time and unilaterally implemented bg County.

4. Ms. Coopewmunderstands that she is responsible for payingtma@oyee’s share of any
retirement contributions owed to the Public Empkx/®etirement System (PERS) with

Vv2023.08.21 — K. Cooper Page 1 of 4



respect to her employment for the County as detexdhby the County’s contract with
PERS and/or County policy, and also any employaeesbf the “normal cost” of her
retirement benefits that may be mandated by théidEbployees’ Pension Reform Act
of 2013 (PEPRA).

5. Ms. Coopeshall continue to earn and accrue vacation andisale in accordance with
the “Policy Regarding Benefits of Management-le#ficers and Employees,” updated
most recently by Resolution R20-56 of the Mono GgWoard of Supervisors and as the
same may be further amended from time to time aildterally implemented by the
County (hereinafter theMlanagement Benefits Policy”) and in accordance with any
applicable County Code provisions not in confligthasaid Policy. Also, pursuant to said
Policy, in recognition of the fact that her emplagmhwill be exempt from the payment
of overtime or compensatory time-off under the Eaibor Standards Act, she shall be
entitled to 80 hours of merit leave (aka admintstealeave) during each calendar year of
service under this Agreement, prorated for 2024&tiect Ms. Cooper’s March 5, 2024
start date. Ms. Cooper understands that said teaxie does not accrue from one
calendar year to the next; rather, it must be bseBecember Flof each calendar year
in which it is provided, or it is lost. Consistemth Ms. Cooper’s uninterrupted
employment status, this Agreement shall have recetin any sick leave or vacation
time that Ms. Cooper may have accrued as of threxfe date of this Agreement nor on
her original date of hire or total years of senasea County employee, to the extent the
same may be relevant in determining such accrudi#soCooper’s date of eligibility for
or vesting of any non-salary benefits or for artyeotpurpose.

6. The County shall pay the professional dues, sutisanis, and other educational
expenses necessary for Ms. Cooptiiparticipation in applicable professional
associations, for her continued professional graamith for the good of the County, as
determined to be appropriate, and as approvedebiHS Director.

7. To the extent not inconsistent with the foregoinguay other provision of this
Agreement, Ms. Cooper shall be entitled to the sgemeral benefits provided by the
County to other management-level employees, asidedamore fully in the
Management Benefits Policy. Such benefits inclogleare not limited to CalPERS
retirement benefits at the tier applicable to Msofer's employment, CalPERS medical
insurance, County dental and vision coverage, d@dhksurance.

8. Ms. Cooper understands and agrees that her rexfaptmpensation or benefits of any
kind under this Agreement or under any applicalder@y Code provision or policy —
including but not limited to salary, insurance cage, and paid holidays or leaves — is
expressly contingent on her actual and regulareeng of full-time personal services to
the County or, in the event of any absence, upoptoper use of any accrued leave.
Should Ms. Cooperease rendering such services during this Agreeamehbe absent
from work without any accrued leave to cover sdislemce, then she shall cease earning
or receiving any additional compensation or besefritil such time as she returns to
work and resumes rendering personal services; gedyihowever, that the County shall

Vv2023.08.21 — K. Cooper Page 2 of 4



provide any compensation or benefits mandateddig st federal law. Furthermore,
should Ms. Cooper’s regular schedule ever be raetitecess than full-time employment,
on a temporary or permanent basis, then all congpemsand benefits provided by this
Agreement or any applicable County policies shaltdduced on a pro-rata basis, except
for those benefits that the County does not gelygoab-rate for its other part-time
employees.

9. Consistent with the “at will” nature of Ms. Coopgemployment, the HHS Director may
terminate Ms. Cooper’s employment at any time dutins Agreement, without cause.
In such event, this Agreement shall automaticafyninate concurrently with the
effective date of the termination. Ms. Cooper ustierds and acknowledges that as an
“at will” employee, she will not have permanenttssanor will her employment be
governed by the County Personnel System (Mono @deetsonnel Rules) except to the
extent that System is ever modified to apply exglyet® at-will employees. Among other
things, she will have no property interest in hapéyment, no right to be terminated or
disciplined only for just cause, and no right tpegl, challenge, or otherwise be heard
regarding any such termination or other discipyraction the County Administrative
Officer may, in his or her discretion, take duridg. Cooper’s employment.

10.1In the event of a termination without cause undeagraph 9, Ms. Cooper shall receive
as severance pay a lump sum equal to six (6) mosdlesy. For purposes of severance
pay, “salary” refers only to base compensation. ®soper shall not be entitled to any
severance pay in the event that the HHS Directsrgnaunds to discipline her on or
about the time he or she gives notice of termimati@r purposes of this provision,
grounds for discipline include but are not limitedhose specified in section 520 of the
Mono County Personnel Rules, as the same may bededdrom time to time. Ms.
Cooper shall also not be entitled to any severpagdan the event that she becomes
unable to perform the essential functions of hesitpm (with or without reasonable
accommodations) and her employment is duly terrathédr such non-disciplinary
reasons.

11.Ms. Coopermay resign her employment with the County at amgtiHer resignation
shall be deemed effective when tendered, and ¢ineeanent shall automatically
terminate on that same date, unless otherwise ithuagreed to in writing by the parties.
Ms. Cooper shall not be entitled to any severamgeop to earn or accrue additional
compensation of any kind after the effective ddtsuch resignation.

12.This Agreement constitutes the entire agreemetiteoparties with respect to the
employment of Ms. Cooper, and shall supersede epldge any and all prior agreements
or understandings regarding Ms. Cooper’s employment

13.The parties agree that the Board of Supervisongiayal of this Agreement on behalf of
the County is a legislative act and that througé sigreement, the Board of Supervisors
is carrying out its responsibility and authorityden Section 25300 of the Government
Code to set the terms and conditions of County eympént. It is not the parties’ intent

Vv2023.08.21 — K. Cooper Page 3 of 4



to alter in any way the fundamental statutory (eontractual) nature of Ms. Cooper’s
employment with the County nor to give rise to &myre contractual remedies for
breach of this Agreement or of an implied coverwrgood faith and fair dealing.

Rather, the parties intend that Ms. Cooper’s seeady in response to any failure by the
County to comply with this Agreement shall be ttimshial mandamus. Pursuant to
Government Code sections 53243 et seq., Ms. Cabadirreimburse the County for any
paid leave pending an investigation, legal crimohefiense, or cash settlement related to
termination by the County if Ms. Cooper is convittd a crime involving abuse of office
or position.

14.Ms. Cooper acknowledges that this Agreement isugrecvoluntarily by her, without
duress or undue influence on the part or on betialie County. Ms. Cooper further
acknowledges that she has participated in the rsgot and preparation of this
Agreement and has had the opportunity to be repteddy counsel with respect to such
negotiation and preparation or does hereby knowinglive her right to do so, and that
she is fully aware of the contents of this Agreetramd of its legal effect. Thus, any
ambiguities in this Agreement shall not be resolwefvor of or against either party.

15. For purposes of this Agreement, a photocopy, fatsinpdf, or electronically scanned
signatures, including but not limited to Docusigrsonilar service, shall be deemed as
valid and as enforceable as an original.

[Il. EXECUTION:
This Agreement is executed by the parties thisdaghof March, 2024.

EMPLOYEE THE COUNTY OF MONO

Krista Cooper John Peters, Chair
Board of Supervisors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

COUNTY COUNSEL

Vv2023.08.21 — K. Cooper Page 4 of 4



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
County of Mono

PO Box 2969

Mammoth Lakes, California, 93546

To: Mono County Board of Supervisors
From: Michelle Raust, Health and Human Services Deputy Director
Date: March5, 2024

Re: Agreement Regarding Terms and Conditions of Employment of Krista Cooper, MPA, as Adult
Services Manager of Health and Human Services

The Health and Human Services Department conducted an open recruitment for the position of Health
and Human Services Adult Services Manager. Krista Cooper was selected out of a pool of candidates as
the top candidate. We now seek approval from the Board of Supervisors for an agreement regarding the
terms and conditions of Ms. Cooper’s employment so that she may serve as the HHS Adult Services
Manager.

Krista Cooper, MPA, has served as Supervisor for both Child and Adult Services within the Mono County
Department of Social Services since 2016. Krista holds a Master’s degree in Public Administration and is
certified through the California PA/PG/PC Association and serves as a Deputy Public Guardian for Mono
County. Krista has a diverse set of skills and experience in several programs including Adult Protective
Services (APS), Public Guardian/Administrator services, Senior Services, Resource Family Approvals (RFA)
related to foster care, In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS), and Child Protective Services (CPS).

In this new role, Ms. Cooper will work closely with agency leadership to develop agencywide policies and
priorities, and will be responsible for overseeing various functions within the department for the
continuity and effective delivery of health and human services to the public, specifically in the area of
Adult services.

ATTACHMENTS
At-Will contract with Krista Cooper; Resolution #24-xxx



&

*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
TIME REQUIRED 10 minutes PERSONS Paul Roten, Public Works Director
SUBJECT Mono County Jail Facility - Update QEIEEQEI¥IC-I;E
BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Presentation by Public Works Director, Paul Roten regarding the progress in constructing a new Mono County Jail on Twin

Lakes Road in Bridgeport.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

None, informational only.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

CONTACT NAME: Paul Roten
PHONE/EMAIL: 7607090427 / proten@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:

~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O Staff Report

O Jail Update

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 5:56 PM County Counsel Yes
2/26/2024 4:38 PM Finance Yes
2/28/2024 8:53 AM County Administrative Office Yes



javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32165&ItemID=17505

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32166&ItemID=17505

MONO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Post OFFICE Box 457 ¢ 74 NORTH SCHOOL STREET e BRIDGEPORT, CALIFORNIA 93517
760.932.5440 « Fax 760.932.5441 ¢ monopw@mono.ca.gov ¢ www.monocounty.ca.gov

Date: March 5, 2024

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Supervisors
From:  Paul Roten, Public Works Director

Re: Mono County Jail Update

Background:

With Senate Bill (SB) 844, Mono County was awarded a $25,000,000 grant to assist in replacing the
Mono County Jail in Bridgeport. The following is a rough overview of the process since that time.

2017 February - The Board selected the option to construct a new facility at the Old Hospital.
2021 February — Mono County established a contract with Lionakis for Architectural Services.
2022 February — Contract with Kitchell for Construction Management Services.

2023 August —Hazardous Material Abatement and Monitoring tasks complete.

2023 June — Received approval from California State Department of Finance to continue design.
2023 September — Site Utility Relocation work began.

2023 September — Lionakis prepared Construction Bid Package for submittal to Fire Marshal
2023 September — State Fire Marshal Plan review began.

2023 October — Test to determine need for Rapid Impaction Compaction

Discussion:
Since Last Update:

2023 December — Plan review with State Fire Marshal.

2023 December — Preparing bid package Establish contract for and begin Site Grading and
Compaction process.

2023 December — Building Demolition Complete, Utility work completed.
Upcoming schedule (actual schedule may change due to weather and/or outside agency requirements)

2024 January — continue Site Ground Lease work with Department of General Services and Board of
State and Community Corrections.

2024 February — Establish contract for and begin Site Compaction process.
2024 April — begin Site Compaction process (later date if forced by weather)

2024 April — Lionakis to complete construction bid package incorporating comments from Kitchell,
County and State Fire Marshall and Kitchell.

2024 May/June — Bid Process to select Construction Contractor.
2024 June — Begin Construction on Mono County Jail.

2025 December — Mono County Sheriff's to begin preparing for move.
2026 April — Jail Construction generally Complete.

2026 June — Inmates move in.

Please contact me at 760-709-0427 if you have any questions regarding this item.
Respectfully submitted,

Paul Roten
Public Works Director

Engineering * Parks « Community Centers « Roads & Bridges * Land Development « Solid Waste
Building Maintenance « Campgrounds ¢ Sustainable Outdoors ¢ Airports « Cemeteries ¢ Fleet Maintenance



Mono County Jaill
- Update

March 5, 2024



proten
Text Box

proten
Text Box
March 5, 2024


Mono County Jail Update

= Site Preparation

» Present work tasks
» Project Schedule

®» Next steps



Design update

Looking East



Design update

Looking Northeast



Design update

The Fence



Design update

FROPERTY LINE

ST L S S AN

Facility Site Plan



Design update

ublic Front/Entry



Design update

ecure/Conftrolled Access



igN update

Floor Plan



Site Preparation — Old Mono Hospital Site




Process

State Agencies Involved in Process:

Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC)

State Department of General Services (DGS Real Estate Services
Brapich)

epartment of Finance (DOF) and State Public Works Board (SPWB)
Office of the State Fire Marshal




Process

STATE LEASE REVENUE BOND FINANCING

Cumbersome Process and Deliverables
= Proicet Establic! I
Bralimi oy Design L | !
B e
= Ground Lease and Agreements
= Auvuthorization to Bid
» Bid Tabulation and Approval
» |ssuance of Notice to Proceed

» Consfruction and Closeout



Board of State and Community Corrections
Key Milestones

» Working Drawings
Approvals from agencies and DOF

= Ground Lease approval

= DOF approval to Bid
» Bidding

= Bids and conditional BOS approval

= DOFissuance of Notice to Construct
» Construction



Mono County Jail Schedule




Next Steps

Improvement of poor soils

Review and Approval of Working Drawings

Execution of Ground Lease
Bidding
= Condifional Award
DOF Approval and Notice to Proceed

Construction






¥ O
*: &% OFFICE OF THE CLERK
2% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
&= Print

MEETING DATE March 5, 2024

Departments: CAO, Finance

TIME REQUIRED 30 minutes PERSONS Christine Bouchard, Assistant County
APPEARING Administrative Officer; Janet Dutcher,

SUBJECT 2024-25 Budget Update BEFORE THE Finance Director; Megan Chapman,
BOARD Budget Officer

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

The 2024-25 Budget development is in progress with annual Budget Kickoff tomorrow, March 6. Budget Workshop is
scheduled for May 16th. We will be producing a Preliminary Budget for adoption on June 18th. The Preliminary will be
modified with updated local and state revenues as well as any new policy level decisions for a Public Hearing on August 8.

The Final Budget will be modified based on the public hearing and brought back for adoption on September 17.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

None, informational only.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

CONTACT NAME: Megan Chapman
PHONE/EMAIL: 760-924-1836 / mchapman@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

O FY2024-25 Budget Process

History
Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 5:55 PM County Counsel Yes

2/26/2024 4:53 PM Finance Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=32157&ItemID=17517

2/28/2024 10:55 AM

County Administrative Office

Yes



Annual Budget

Budget Development Process and Timeline

COUNTY

Review Final
Phases Adopted Budget

Budget Development Final Budget

Adopted in

for following year September

for adjustments

* Midyear review and budget adjustments as needed
November - * CAO distributes Budget Instructions for following year
UE Y * February — CAO presents Midyear Budget to the BOS

* Midyear Budget adjustments as needed

* March — Develop Budget Requests for following year
* April — Finalize Department Requests

* May — BOS workshop for following year Budget

» Development of recommendations for CIP Funding

March - May

Adopt
Preliminary
Budget

* Determine preliminary carry over balance

* Integrate Final Revenues from State and Assessment Roll
July - September * Consider new program and position requests

* August - Public Hearing with Recommended Budget




*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
e
{53 OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE March 5, 2024
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
SUBJECT Closed Session - Labor Negotiations QE $5$I¥ﬁE
BOARD
AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS. Government Code Section 54957.6. Agency designated representative(s):
Sandra Moberly, Mary Booher, Stacey Simon, Janet Dutcher, and Christine Bouchard. Employee Organization(s): Mono
County Sheriff's Officers Association (aka Deputy Sheriff's Association), Local 39 - majority representative of Mono County
Public Employees (MCPE) and Deputy Probation Officers Unit (DPOU), Mono County Paramedic Rescue Association
(PARA), Mono County Correctional Deputy Sheriffs’ Association. Unrepresented employees: All.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME:
PHONE/EMAIL: /

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

No Attachments Available

History

Time Who Approval
1/26/2024 9:22 AM County Counsel Yes
11/2/2023 8:14 AM Finance Yes

2/14/2024 4:47 PM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

=
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
- - APPEARING
SUBJECT Closed Session - Anticipated
Litigation BEFORE THE
BOARD

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9. Number of potential cases: one.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME:
PHONE/EMAIL: /

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

No Attachments Available

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 6:03 PM County Counsel Yes
2/26/2024 4:54 PM Finance Yes

2/28/2024 8:08 AM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

=
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
SUBJECT Closed Session — Existing Litigation QE $5$I¥ﬁE
BOARD

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION. Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code
section 54956.9. Name of case: Mono v. KR Property et al. Mono County Superior Court Case number: CV200081

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME:
PHONE/EMAIL: /

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

No Attachments Available

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 6:03 PM County Counsel Yes
2/28/2024 3:49 PM Finance Yes

2/29/2024 8:38 AM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

=%\ OFFICE OF THE CLERK

e
%’Eﬁ’ OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
: APPEARING
SUBJECT Closed Session — Real Property
Negotiation BEFORE THE
BOARD

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR. Government Code section 54956.8. Property Address: 264
Highway 182, Bridgeport, CA. County Negotiator: Mary Booher. Negotiating Parties: Garth Moore and Mono County. Under
Negotiation: Price, terms and conditions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME:
PHONE/EMAIL: /

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

No Attachments Available

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 6:04 PM County Counsel Yes
2/28/2024 3:50 PM Finance Yes

2/29/2024 8:38 AM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

*X" & OFFICE OF THE CLERK
£.% | OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

e
REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST

&= Print
MEETING DATE  March 5, 2024
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
. . APPEARING
SUBJECT Closed Session - Public Employee
Evaluation BEFORE THE
BOARD

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:

(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. Government Code section 54957. Title: County Administrative Officer.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME:
PHONE/EMAIL: /

SEND COPIES TO:

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
~ YES @ NO

ATTACHMENTS:

Click to download

No Attachments Available

History

Time Who Approval
2/26/2024 6:02 PM County Counsel Yes
2/7/2024 8:23 AM Finance Yes

2/28/2024 8:08 AM County Administrative Office Yes


javascript:history.go(0);

	Meeting Agenda
	#2a. - Proclamation Designating the Month of March 2024 as Grand Jury Awareness Month
	#5a. - Resolution Authorizing Amendment of the Mono County Allocation List for the Sheriff's Office
	#5b. - Contract with Josh D. Hillemeier for the continued Provision of Indigent Defense Services
	#5c. - Lease of Office Space in Civic Center to Eastern Sierra Child Support Services
	#5d. - Lee Vining Community Center Memorandum of Understanding
	#5e. - Monthly Treasury Transaction Report
	#6a. - Email from Virginia Lakes Homeowner
	#7a. - Conversion of Department of Animal Services into Division of Animal Services
	#7b. - Resolution Establishing the County Holiday of Juneteenth and Modifying the Christmas Eve Holiday
	#7c. - Terms and Conditions of Employment for Krista Cooper as Adult Services Manager
	#7d. - Mono County Jail Facility - Update
	#7e. - 2024-25 Budget Update
	#8a. - Closed Session - Labor Negotiations
	#8b. - Closed Session - Anticipated Litigation
	#8c. - Closed Session – Existing Litigation
	#8d. - Closed Session – Real Property Negotiation
	#8e. - Closed Session - Public Employee Evaluation



